Colin W Otto

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Sent: Sunday, 30 June 2019 1:24 PM

To: roadtekbrisbanecosting; Albert D Martin; Colin W Otto
Subject: Invoice 00006843; From Webby's Pty Ltd
Attachments: INV00006843.pdf

Please contact Tony Webb via email tony@webbys.net.au if you have any queries with this
invoice.

Regards

Tony Webb

Tony Webb

WE B B Ygg Director

Pty Ltd

The Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 3!

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

8

www.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this ermail

This communication is intended for use of the addresseg(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmissiori; gistiibution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contehts’/is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty it¢'immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.
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Colin W Otto

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 12:49 PM

To: Colin W Otto; Lindsay Harbour

Cc: Albert D Martin

Subject: RE: Logan Enhancement Project - Backbone Fibre Connection to BMTMC from
Brandl St

| have some labels here that we will send out and can be marked with details on site, we use them on other projects
and they work well.

Tony Webb

WE B B Y’ ; ;\ Director

Ptyltd

The Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 3!

Mobile: 0409 J
Email: tony@w

www.weitys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this emai

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s)-a/id may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribyiion or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents-is net'waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd imraéediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Qtto@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 12:46 PM

To: Lindsay Harbour <lindsay@ifspty.com.au>

Cc: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>; Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Logan Enhancement Project - Backbone Fibre Connection to BMTMC from Brandl St

We can make them on site?

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638
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M#4 Part 4 s.6 Per
E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Lindsay Harbour <lindsay@ifspty.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 12:46 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>; Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Logan Enhancement Project - Backbone Fibre Connection to BMTMC from Brandl St

No problem, if someone tell us what to put on them they will be done

Regards

Lindsay Harbour
n.4 Part 4 s.6 Pers(

On 15 Jul 2019, at 12:37 pm, Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au> wrote;
Can we also please ensure that we have a permanent label maker tg-tabelthe patch leads as we go?

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region/ Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and/Main-Roads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M:4 Part 4 s.6 Pert

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys:het.au>

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 9:43 AM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld:gev.au>; lindsay@ifspty.com.au

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@trar.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Logan Enhancement Prajeci/- Backbone Fibre Connection to BMTMC from Brandl St
Importance: High

Hi Col,
That’s no problem at all I’liget the order underway now,

<image001.jpg>
Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a-sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If
you are not the addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited.
The legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of
mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediately by E-mail to
tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your system.

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 9:06 AM
To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>; lindsay@ifspty.com.au
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Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Logan Enhancement Project - Backbone Fibre Connection to BMTMC from Brandl| St

Tony/Lindsay,

Albert will be sending you soon the PO to proceed with this work. There is a quantity change in the
number of cores that we need to test, and also the number of patches. Instead of 2 core and 1 patch
lead, now we need to do 4 cores and 2 patch leads. | assume this only affects the materials, as the
time will only marginally increase, and you will bill by the hour.

Can you please proceed with procuring the patch leads, and advise when they will be received? We
need about a week’s notice to arrange Transurban permits, so need to know exactly when you are
available to do this. Please let me know as soon as possible.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Officé&
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M1 Part 4 s.6 Petf

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Albert D Martin

Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 5:32 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Logan Enhancement Project - Backbone Fikire Connection to BMTMC from Brandl St

HI Colin
This is the quote form Webbys

Transurban Permits
Will need to know the location you are werkjng as | require to submit TGS

kind regards,

Albert Martin
Project Manager | Brisbane/Spevations | Electrical & ITS
RoadTek South | Infrastrucitire Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

10 Oregon Street Hemm&at QLD 4174
P:(07) 30664486 | M:4 part 4 s.6 Per

E: albert.d.martin@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

<image002.png>

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 5:29 PM

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Logan Enhancement Project - Backbone Fibre Connection to BMTMC from Brand| St

Hi Al,
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Sorry for the delayRrefuse Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal inforn please see the breakdown and costs below and
let me know if you need anything further.

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value

$3800 plus GST.

<image001.jpg>
Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged-and confidential information. If
you are not the addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution or replication ofithis message is strictly prohibited.
The legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is not waived;-losi.or-destroyed by reason of
mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message in error, please notify Webby's Pty i td immediately by E-mail to
tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your system.

From: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au

Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 1:43 PM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Subject: FW: Logan Enhancement Project - Backbong Fibre Connection to BMTMC from Brandl St

Hi Tony Did you see this?
kind regards,
Albert Martin

Project Manager | Brisbane Operations | Elegirical & ITS
RoadTek South | Infrastructure Managément & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

10 Oregon Street Hemmant QLD 4174
P:(07) 30664486 | M4 Part 4 s.6 Paf

E: albert.d.martin@tmr.qgld.gov/Au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

<image002.png>

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2019 4:23 PM

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: lindsay@ifspty.com.au; Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Subject: Logan Enhancement Project - Backbone Fibre Connection to BMTMC from Brandl St

Albert,

Can you obtain pricing from Webby’s to install patching to connect BMTMC to Mount Lindsay
Highway/Logan Motorway Interchange? The requirements are attached. You will also need to allow
for arranging permits with Transurban.

Lindsay,

RTI-549 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 5 of 305



Happy to talk this through in the morning with you. This is similar to what you did for Gateway
Upgrade Project. There will be myself, and another TMR engineer to accompany you around the
sites. | would expect you will need 3 guys and 2 x OTDR/LSPMs. One remains stationary at Mount
Lindsay Highway. One will be at the patch location and the third at the next downstream location.
The guy in the middle will be cleaning and repatching if we get any high loss results. | don’t mind if
we make it provisionally 2 days and you just bill me for the hours we actually spend on site.

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

Mi4 Part 4 s.6 Per:

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legaiiy
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected-by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No,one
is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute; print
or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent toyy¢u by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy@any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from yaur-computer
system. Any right which the sender may have Gnder<opyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that.this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer virusés, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems {including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this emali-do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Departmant.&firansport and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisatiors utilising the same infrastructure.
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.
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It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake;
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies’of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is nt
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does iiot ‘centain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems (including incotapatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necegssarily reflect the

opinions of the Department of Transport and-Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the saime)infrastructure.
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WARNING: This email (including any attachrients) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private informaticn and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you aré the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you.us</it/in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without approgriate authority.

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

6
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or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Monday, 30 July 2018 11:56 AM
To: Matt Dawson

Subject: RE: Western Freeway

Matt,

Thanks. They were going to take some photos of the cable damage for me at barrier void 9. Can you please send
through the photos?

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 11 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M:4 Part 4 5.6 Per

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Matt Dawson [mailto:matt@webbys.net.au]
Sent: Monday, 30 July 2018 10:37 AM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Western Freeway

Importance: High

Hi Col,
Please see the attached report for the Western-rreeway damaged fibre works.

Matt Dawson
WEBBY'S =
o
The Cabling Specialists 7" Office: 3266 3040

Mobile: 0407 574 493
Email: matt@webbys.net.au

www.webhys.net.au Unit 6/37 Northlink Place Virginia 4014

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2018 3:00 PM

To: Lindsay Harbour

Cc: Webbys Pty Ltd; Osman Sivac; Albert D Martin
Subject: CS314 Joint Modificaiton

Attachments: IMG_20180726_0002.jpg

Lindsay,

Just confirming that on Friday night at CS314, you will modify the 6 core SMOF from Kenmore CCTV into CS314, by
splicing cores 1-6 from Kenmore to cores 7-12 of the 12 core spur cable running into CS314. Core 15 on the 36 core
backbone will now splice straight through the joint. On the FOBOT in CS314, Core 1 and 2 will head across the
Jindalee bridge to the next cabinet, cores 3 and 4 will connect to CS313, cores 5 and6)are unterminated, and cores
7-12 will connect to Kenmore CCTV cabinet. Refer attached mark-up.

Please let me know if anything is unclear.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Rozds

Floor 11 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M4 Part 4 s.6 Per|

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2018 8:24 AM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd

Cc: Albert D Martin; Matt Dawson

Subject: RE: Vermin removal from conduit

Attachments: 20180717_160602_resized.jpg; 20180717_160534_resized.jpg
Tony,

| have been hit by a bolt of lightning this morning, and am feeling quite stupid regarding yesterday.

We have to close both fast lanes to haul the cable, and there are 2 sides to a barrier, and hence 2 coverplates. With
the damaged location, we just need to remove the back coverplate on the outbound side to haul the cable through.
| don’t know how | didn’t see this yesterday.

Can you please contact Albert after 12pm today and arrange for the repair tg/betindertaken at the earliest possible
time?

| have the drum of 36 core at our Butterfield St shed. When can we arrange¥or you to collect the drum?

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region /Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Raads

Floor 11 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M:4 Part 4 s.6 Per

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd [mailto:tony@webbys.net.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2018 6:56 AM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.goy.au>

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmrgld.gov.au>; Matt Dawson <matt@webbys.net.au>
Subject: RE: Vermin removal from condixtit

Importance: High

Hi Col,
Generally the rodder tends to-chase anything that is in the conduit out during the process but we are more then

happy to pull one of these through, we call the porcupines. I'll check with Matt but | am pretty sure we already have
some at our depot,

RTI-549 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 11 of 305



Tony Webb

WEBBY'S 5

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

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and)confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution or replication of this message is sixicily prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net’au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 July 2018 6:51 AM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Vermin removal from conduit

Tony,

When we are rodding the conduits for the ¢able replacement on Western Freeway, | want to be sure that there are
no rats left in the conduits. Do you think/he initial rod is enough to chase out the rat, or do we need to pull a brush
through the conduit as well? With the cnezselow, it is a wire brush, and there are electrical cables in the conduit, so
would need to consider the potential-to.clamage the cable. Whatever we pull through just needs to cover the most

cross sectional area of the conduit. sa‘thie rat exits.

Your thoughts?

RTI-549 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 12 of 305



Wire Brush Mandrel 3" Wire Brush Mandrel 4"

$50.08 $63.05
Add to Add to
Quote Quote

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Redieri /| Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport apd.Viain Roads

Floor 11 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

Mh

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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WARNING: This email (including any attachiments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private_ infgifmation and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you-are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if youse it in an authorised way. No one

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
To: Webbys Pty Ltd

Cc: Albert D Martin

Subject: Vermin removal from conduit
Tony,

When we are rodding the conduits for the cable replacement on Western Freeway, | want to be sure that there are
no rats left in the conduits. Do you think the initial rod is enough to chase out the rat, or do we need to pull a brush
through the conduit as well? With the one below, it is a wire brush, and there are electrical cables in the conduit, so
would need to consider the potential to damage the cable. Whatever we pull through just needs to cover the most

cross sectional area of the conduit so the rat exits.

Your thoughts?

Wire Brush Mandrel 3" Wire/Brush Mandrel 4"
$50.08 $63.05
~ Addto Cart [l Addtocart S
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

Mi4 Part 4 5.6 Pert

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 12:49 PM

To: Albert D Martin

Subject: RE: Moggill Rd Variation extra hours
Ok by me.

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

M |.4 Part 4 s.6 Pers

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Albert D Martin

Sent: 17/07/2018 10:43 AM

To: Colin W Otto

Subject: FW: Moggill Rd Variation extra hours

The variation was not complete hefargot the labour
Seems ok to me | will approve

kind regards,

Albert Martin
Project Manager | Brisbane Operations
RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

10 Oregon Street Hemmant QLD 4174
P:(07) 30664486 | M4 Part 4 s.6 Pel

E: albert.d.martin@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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FORGET HOW WELL 7
YOU KNOW THE ROAD IF IT’S FLOODED,

FORGET !T.

www.qld.gov.au/floodwatersafety ! ’

Always have a Plan B.

From: Matt Dawson [mailto:matt@webbys.net.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 6:48 AM

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Moggill Rd Variation extra hours

Importance: High

Hi Albert' Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value

Total extra variation including previous email comes to $1,440 ¢x gst

’ Matt Dawson
WEBBY'’S '
The Cabling Specialists ™" Office: 3266 3040
Mobile;
Email: matt@webbys.net.au
www.webbys.net.au Unit 4737 Northlink Place Virginia 4014

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication is intended for use of the addresse<{s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distfioution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contenis is“not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd\iriniediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 7:20 AM
To: Webbys Pty Ltd

Subject: FW: Scanned Document
Attachments: 17072018070514-0001.pdf
Tony,

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value

| will let you know later today whether we have access to the cable.

As a side issue, | now have another fault on Western Freeway, unrelated to this.original fault. If | need a splicer
urgently, are you able to supply someone? We will supply any necessary Traffic Control.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Regiory’/ Brisbane Office Program Delivery & Operations
| Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 11 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M:l4 Part 4 5.6 Pers

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: AD10-MP-FX-APVI-CC471 [mailto:AD10:MP-FX-APVI-C4471@tmr.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 7:05 AM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.2u>

Subject: Scanned Document

Number of Images: 5
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: AD10-MP-FX-APVI-CC471
Device Location:
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 2:48 PM

To: Albert D Martin

Subject: RE: Cedarleigh Road crossing conduit

Thank you Albert

From: Albert D Martin

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 2:45 PM

To: Matt Dawson <matt@webbys.net.au>; Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Cc: Dwayne A Boyton <Dwayne.A.Boyton@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Cedarleigh Road crossing conduit

Importance: High

Hi Webbys
Variation approved
Please proceed at your earliest convenience

kind regards,

Albert Martin

Project Manager | RoadTek (South) Brisbane Operations
Electrical & ITS Team| Department of Transport and Main-Beads
10 Oregon Street Hemmant QLD 4174

P: (07) 30664486 | F: (07) 30664457

M:/4 Part 4 s.6 Pers

E: albert.d.martin@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

‘4./
FORGET HOW WELL PN
YOU KNOW THE RO@’ IF IT’S FLOODED,

FORGET !T.
www.gld.gov. au'fluudwat ; ’ ’

Always have a Plan B.

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 2:43 PM

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Matt Dawson <matt@webbys.net.au>; Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>; Neil D Wilson
<Neil.D.Wilson@tmr.qld.gov.au>; David Millar <David.Millar@brisbane.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Cedarleigh Road crossing conduit

Importance: High

Albert,
We have a blocked conduit at Cedarleigh St. Could you please raise the PO to clear the conduit to allow the
completion of the fibre install?

1
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From: Matt Dawson [mailto:matt@webbys.net.au]

Sent: Thursday, 12 July 2018 2:29 PM

To: Neil D Wilson <Neil.D.Wilson@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Subject: Cedarleigh Road crossing conduit

Importance: High

Hi Neil, Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value

will be $1720.00 ex gst.

If | can get a truck for early tomorrow morning we would be able to complete it then otherwise
this coming Sunday night would be the earliest.

Please let me know at your earliest if you would like me to proceed.

Matt Dawson

WEBBY'’S s varcse

Py Led

The Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 3040
Mabile:
Email: matt@webbys.net.au

www.webbys.net.au Unit /37 Nerthlink Place Virginia 4014

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) and riiay caontain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution or‘teplication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is not waived,jiost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.
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Colin W Otto

Subject: Gympie and Robinson - Fibre Fault Investigation

Location: M11222 Traffic Signal Controller - South East cnr Gympie and Robinson
Start: Wed 30/05/2018 12:00 PM

End: Wed 30/05/2018 1:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Colin W Otto

Required Attendees: Colin W Otto; Osman Sivac; Webbys Pty Ltd; Lindsay Harbour

Optional Attendees: lindsay@integratedfibresolutions.com.au

Meet on site to discuss scope of fibre repair.

Tony/Lindsay to bring OTDR to shoot cable and determine fault location./5C-APC connector on FOBOT.

(13 T 0

1
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Colin W Otto

Subject: East West Arterial Fibre Testing

Location: Meet at RSC908/VMS902 on Airport Drive at 7.30am
Start: Mon 15/10/2018 7:30 AM

End: Mon 15/10/2018 5:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Colin W Otto

Required Attendees: Osman Sivac; Lindsay Harbour

Optional Attendees: Webbys Pty Ltd; Albert D Martin

Place holder for fibre testing on East West Arterial. Testing to continue Tuesday-ifrequired.

Test plan attached. | have included a column to identify the sequence of zésting, and who is at the ‘A’ location, to try
to minimise the movements required on both ends of the testing to increase’efficiency.

IFS and RoadTek to each bring their respective EXFO OTDR/LSPM mieters. IFS to supply launch and receive cables,
500m will be okay.

RoadTek to conduct prestart.
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Colin W Otto

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 8:14 AM

To: Colin W Otto

Cc: Albert D Martin; Charles Goh; Rudy Budianto; Osman Sivac
Subject: RE: Invoice 00006630; From Webby's Pty Ltd

Thanks mate, just looking to close off last month.

Tony Webb

| WE B B Y’.; Director

Pty lta

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

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) ahictmay contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is ngt'waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediateiy-y E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Ottg@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 20718 8:14 AM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <téhy@webbys.net.au>

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Charles Goh <Charles.z.Goh@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Rudy
Budianto <Rudy.Z.Budianto@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Invoice 00006630; From Webby's Pty Ltd

Tony,
I think Albert was doing a variation of the original Purchase Order. He is away today, but back in the morning.

Albert,
Please confirm to Tony as soon as possible.

Rudy/Charles/Osman,
If you know, can you please let Tony know?
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
Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 8:12 AM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Invoice 00006630; From Webby's Pty Ltd

Hi Col, | still haven't seen a P/O for this one yet from Al, would you mind checking and seeing if its
been raised yet please mate?

Regards

Tony Webb

Tony Webb

WE B B ? ,s Director

The Cabling Speésiaiists " Office: 3266 3!

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

wwav.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable envirorinent
Please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication is intended for/ise ‘ef-the addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
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

Subject: End of year de brief

Location: Spanish Garden Breakfast Creek Hotel
Start: Wed 12/12/2018 11:30 AM

End: Wed 12/12/2018 1:30 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Yvette | Webbys Pty Ltd

Gents,

I'd like to meet with you all next week to go over the year to date and see if thiere.is anything we can improve on for
2019 if your available?

1
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Colin W Otto

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2019 8:17 AM

To: Colin W Otto

Cc: Albert D Martin

Subject: RE: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade project

With the end of financial year fast approaching the team at Webby’s know how important it is to
have projects completed on time and also how important it is to have resources available to get
new ones underway. With this in mind we have skilled cablers and equipment ready to go
immediately, whether it's to compliment your current resources onsite or to take the load off your
team by undertaking the works ourselves, either way if you have any project big or small we can
help with please contact myself of Matt Dawson — mati@webbys.net.2t)and we will be only too
happy to assist in any way we can.

Tony Webb

WE B B ’;\'\‘ ,s Director

The Cabling Specidlists """ Office: 3266 3
Mobile: 0409 ;

Email: tony@w

wwwvebbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environimenit
Please consider the environment before printifig itiis’ email

This communication is intended for use of-the:addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmi:ssion, distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email/and iis€ontents is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Wetiby’sPly Ltd immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 3:09 PM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade project

Tony,
| think there may be some confusion regarding the scope for supply of fibre for this project.

1
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It was TMR'’s intention that you would supply the new 24 core GRP cable. Did you allow for the supply of the cable,
or did you assume TMR was supplying the cable?

It appears in your price you state ‘Install fibre” which makes me think you understood we would be supplying the
cable. If this is the case, we can use the 36 core cable on the drum you already hold for us.

Please let me know.

Kind regards,
Colin Otto.

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 1:37 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade project
Importance: High

FYl mate,

Tony Webb

WE B B ’;i ’S Director

Pty Ltd

The Cabling Speciclists Office: 3266 3!

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

wwuwvebbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable enviroriienit
Please consider the environment before printifig/this email

This communication is intended for use of-thetaddressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transnjission, distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email/ang its-contents is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webhy's Piy Ltd immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 6:40 PM

To: 'Albert D Martin' <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade project
Importance: High

Hi Al

Please find quote attached for Moggill as requested and if you need anything further please just let me know,

2
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WEBBY'’S

The Cabling Specialists """

www.webbys.net.au

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this email

Tony Webb

Director

Office: 3266 31
Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

Unit 6/37 Nort

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution or replication of this message,is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your

system.

From: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.ati>
Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 3:49 PM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Subject: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade project

Hi Tony

Part-Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value

Any questions please let me know.thdnks
Please provide quote thanks

kind regards,

Albert Martin
Project Manager | Brisbane Operations | Electrical & ITS
RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

10 Oregon Street Hemmant QLD 4174
P:(07) 30664486 | M:4 Part 4 s.6 Per
E: albert.d.martin@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au
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FORGET HOW WELL 7
YOU KNOW THE ROAD IF IT’S FLOODED,

FORGET !T.

www.qld.gov.au/floodwatersafety , : ’

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
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference-hy
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility-with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily refiect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastrlcture.
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WARNING: This email (including any attachm#&nts) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private informztion-and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are-the’person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use.it in/an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without approgyiate authority.

If this email was not intended‘for you and was sent to you by mistake,
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

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good morning Gents,

Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Wednesday, 8 May 2019 10:45 AM

Albert D Martin

Colin W Otto

RE: Beaudesert Road Pricing

Just checking to see if this one was going ahead by any chance?

WEBBY'’S

The Cabling Specialists

Ptyltd

www.wepisys.net.au

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this emai

Tony Webb

Director

Office: 3266 3I
Mobile: 0409 J
Email: tony@w

Unit 6/37 Nort

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s)-afid may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribZtion or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents-is nét'waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd imraediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your

system.

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2019 4:02 PM

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Beaudesert Road Pricing

Importance: High

Hi Al

Please see quote attached for fibre works — Beaudesert Rd, let me know if you need anything further.
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
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution or replication of this message is sixictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
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

Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 3:58 PM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>; lindsay@ifspty.com.au
Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Beaudesert Road Pricing

Tony/Lindsay,

Part Refdse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value

Have a look and give me a caiihiext'week to discuss if neededjuse Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal infcbut if you could put your
pricing together Part Refise Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal information that would be appreciated.

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

M|4 Part 4 s.6 Per:

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
2

RTI-549 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 33 of 305



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

Perfect

Kind regards, Tony Webb

Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Tuesday, 7 May 2019 12:50 PM

Matt Dawson

Colin W Otto; Albert D Martin

Re: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade project

On 7 May 2019, at 11:41 am, Matt Dawson <matt@webbys.net.au> wrote:

Hi we have 2,900m still on the drum

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 7:16 AM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Matt Dawson <matt@webbys.net.au>
Subject: RE: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade project

Matt,

Can you check length and confirm we have enough please?

WEBBY'’S

Thé<abling Specialists """

www.webbys.net.au

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this email

Tony We

Director

Office: 32
Mobile: 0¢
Email: ton

Unit 6/37

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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 7:02 AM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Matt Dawson <matt@webbys.net.au>
Subject: RE: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade project

Tony,
Agree. Please confirm there is sufficient cable on the 36 core drum and use as necessary.
Terminating equipment, FOBOTS/joint will remain the same. Unused cores to be stored in trays.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 7:00 AM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Matt-Bawson <matt@webbys.net.au>
Subject: RE: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade project

Importance: High

Hi Col,

Mate my apologies, | did think we were only instailing the fibre as per the email on the 22/03, we
are more then happy to use the 36 we alreadiy:have if you like ?

Tony We

WEBBY’S *

Pty Ltd

W@ T he Cabling Specialists Office: 32

Mobile: 0¢
Email: ton

www.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37

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
Subject: FW: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade praizct
Importance: High

FYI mate,

<image002.jpg>
Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable envireriment
Please consider the environment before priniizg this email

This communication is intended for use oftihe/addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If
you are not the addressee you are notifiz¢-that any transmission, distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited.
The legal privilege and confidentiality-aitached to this email and its contents is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of
mistaken delivery to you. If you have//eGeived this message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediately by E-mail to
tony@webbys.net.au and permaneniiy delete the email from your system.

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 6:40 PM

To: 'Albert D Martin' <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade project
Importance: High

Hi Al

Please find quote attached for Moggill as requested and if you need anything further please just let
me know,
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Tony We

WEBBY'S 5

Pty Ltd

The Cabling Specialists Office: 32

Mobile: 0¢
Email: ton

www.webbys.net.cu Unit 6/37

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) and may contain legaily privileged and confidential information. If
you are not the addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution or repiication of this message is strictly prohibited.
The legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is not.waived, lost or destroyed by reason of
mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message in error, please notify’'Webby's Pty Ltd immediately by E-mail to
tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your system,

From: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qldZov:-au>
Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 3:49 PM
To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net:au

Subject: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade4sroject

Hi Tony

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value
| will take care of the rest, unless.yel can see something that | have missed
Any questions please let me know thanks

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
P: (07) 30664486 | Mi4 Part 4 s.6 Per!
E: albert.d.martin@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

<image003.png>
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
privileged, confidential or private information and may be-grotected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) itwas

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclosel distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority:

If this email was not intended for you and was:-sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediateily, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copiesef it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may-have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to erisure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replicatidn problems (including incompatibility with
your computer system/

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

WE B B Y’ ;') > Director

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
Agree. Please confirm there is sufficient cable on the 36 core drum and use as necessary. Terminating equipment,
FOBOTS/joint will remain the same. Unused cores to be stored in trays.

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
P:(07) 30665638

M.4 Part 4 s.6 Pers

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

Mate my apologies, | did think we were only installing the fibre as per the email on the 22/03, we are more then
happy to use the 36 we already have if you like ?

Tony Webb

WEBBY'S o

Pty Ltd

The Cabling Specialisis Office: 3266 3!

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

www.wibbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this eimail

This communication is intended for use of the addtegsee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmissicy, gistribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its ceiterits is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty iitd immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
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

It was TMR’s intention that you would supply the new 24 core GRP cable. Did you allow for the supply of the cable,
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

The Cabling Specialisis Office: 3266 3

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

www.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing thic.email

This communication is intended for use of the addiessee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its-coritents is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty tid immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 6:40 PM

To: 'Albert D Martin' <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
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

From: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 3:49 PM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Subject: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade project

Hi Tony

Part Refiise Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value
| will take care of the rest, unless you can see something that | have missed
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
P:(07) 30664486 | M4 Part 4 s.6 Per

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

ok ok ok ok ok ok 3k o o oK oK ok 3k ok o K oK ok ok 3k o oK oK ok ok 3k o o oK oK ok 3k ok o oK oK oK 3k 3k ok K oK ok 3k ok o o oK ok ok ok ok ok oK oK ok ok ok ok ok K ok ok ok kK K K K

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
Sent: Wednesday, 1 May 2019 11:29 AM

Subject: 2019 FOGS Annual Charity Lunch
Importance: High

Good morning Gents,

Once again we are supporting the FOGS charity event to be held on June 4™ and would like to invite you
guys for a casual non work orientated afternoon with lunch provided. Please respond with your availability
as soon as practical, all details are below and being thatRefuse Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal inform I hope that we can all
catchup for an enjoyable day with plenty of laughs and for a wonderful causeg’

NOTE: Meeting point will be the Caxton Hotel at 11am

TUESDAY, JUNE 4 12 NOON SUNCORP STADIUM

1
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WE LOOK FORWARD TO YOUR COMP/ANY

Tony,

Thank you for purchasing One (1) Silver Table &t i/7e2019 FOGS Annual Charity Lunch,
proudly supported by Ladbrokes. Seats for you andvyour guests will be reserved under
"Webby’s Pty Ltd".

Hosted by Pat Welsh with special guest "Siammin" Sam Kekovich, we are pleased you will
be joining us to celebrate the 40th Series-oi-State of Origin, whilst raising much needed
funds for various charities and causes.

Please find below information regarding’the event.

Member's Dining Room,
Suncorp Stadium Smart Casual
(Entry via Gate D)

Tuesday, 12:00 noon
4 June 2019 until 3:30 pm

Physical tickets are not issued for this event. Your name / company name
will be listed at the door. Event Staff will be present to assist you in locating
your seat.

If you or any of your guests have dietary requirements, please advise the
Event Staff via email to lunch@fogs.com.au by Monday, 6 April.

As the event draws closer, details of Raffle and Auction prizes will be
forwarded to you.

A Tax Invoice is attached to this email.

2
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Limited Car Parking is available until 4:00 pm in Chippendall Street, entry is
via Castlemaine Street, Milton.

Add to Calendar
PROUDLY SUPPORTED BY

COCA-COLA AMATIL {0 O UG HNUTS

3
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Tony Webb

WEBBY'S 5

Pty Ltd

The Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 31

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

www.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

4
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Colin W Otto

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2019 4:02 PM

To: Albert D Martin

Cc: Colin W Otto

Subject: RE: Beaudesert Road Pricing

Attachments: CCE23042019_0001.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Al

Please see quote attached for fibre works — Beaudesert Rd, let me know if you need-anything further.

Tony Webb

WE B B y’ o Director

Pty Ltd

The Cabling Specialisis Office: 3266 3

Mobile: 0409 J
Email: tony@w

www.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing thig-email

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmissian, distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its coritelits is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty:Ltd immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
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

RTI-549 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 51 of 305



Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value

Have a look and give me a call next week to discuss if needed.use Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal infbut if you could put your
pricing together Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal information that would be appreciated.

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

M4 Part 4 5.6 Per!

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

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake;,

please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcagies of

this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer

system. Any right which the sender may have under copyrightlaw, and
1

any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this émaitis not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does.not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects oriniterference by
third parties or replication problems (including insompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not-nee&ssarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transpoft’and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising tH& same infrastructure.
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Colin W Otto

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Sent: Saturday, 13 April 2019 12:02 PM

To: Albert D Martin

Cc: Colin W Otto

Subject: RE: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade project

Good afternoon Albert,

Just touching base to confirm you received our pricing and to see if you had any feedback or questions regarding it
as we like to try and note if works look like they are going to proceed onto our schedule board with very tentative
dates etc?

Tony Webb

WEBBY'S 5

Pty Led

The Cabling Specialisis Office: 3266 31

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

www.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing thigemall

This communication is intended for use of the addiessee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmissicn;, ‘distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its caritelits is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty-ktd immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
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

Part R&fuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value
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
P:(07) 30664486 | M4 Part 4 s.6 Per,

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
Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 7:32 AM

To: Colin W Otto

Subject: RE: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade project

Cheers thanks mate,

\ WEBBY’S

The Cabling Specialists "7

www.webbys.net.au

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this email

Tony Webb

Director

Office: 3266 3!
Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

Unit 6/37 Nort

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) and-may-contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution gr replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is not waived; lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediate!y-by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your

system.

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tnr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 7:22°AM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Subject: RE: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade project

Tony,
Had a look over and appear to have all work covered.

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

M|4 Part 4 s.6 Per;

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

The Cabling Specialists "

www.webbys.riet.au

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this email

Tony Webb

Director

Office: 3266 3!
Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

Unit 6/37 Nort

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) and may<coritain’/legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution or repli¢ztion of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is not waived, lost-er/destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediately by Efmait-to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your

system.

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 6:40 PM

To: 'Albert D Martin' <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.ald.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Moggill road to Almay:!TS-upgrade project
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
Part Rejdze Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value

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
P:(07) 30664486 | M14 Part 4 s.6 Pers
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
Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 12:11 PM

To: Colin W Otto

Cc: Lindsay Harbour

Subject: Re: Patching Test Results

Hi Col | have spoken to Lindsay andSch.4 Part 4 5.6 Persongbut assured me we will have these to you today.
Kind regards, Tony Webb

On 5 Aug 2019, at 10:07 am, Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Lindsay,
Can you please make sure you send through the fibre test results from last.week today?

Thanks for your assistance on this work.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Regign /Brisbane Office
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
privileged, confidential or private informatiat and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are:the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you usesitifi an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transidit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without apprapriate authority.

If this email was not intendéd/for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or emaitme immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it afid’any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right whiclithe sender may have under copyright law, and
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
Attachments: CCE25032019_0003.pdf

Importance: High

FYI mate,

\ WEBBY’S

The Cabling Specialists /"

www.wepnsys.net.au

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this emai

Tony Webb

Director

Office: 3266 3I
Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

Unit 6/37 Nort

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(g)-aiid may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribytion or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents-is net‘waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd imraédiately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your

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
Part Rejdse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value

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
P:(07) 30664486 | M:4 Part 4 5.6 Pel

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

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 7:21 AM

To: George W Schwerin; Colin W Otto; Charles Goh; Osman Sivac
Cc: Albert D Martin; Alan R Graham

Subject: RE: Pacific Motorway Fibre Fault

Good morning,

Just a quick email to see if we can help with anything from rod and rope, scoping and reporting, hauling of
copper or fibre or labor hire if you need an extra set of hands or two? Even if you would just like us to have
a look at upcoming work and provide a price so you check if we can save you a few dollars I'd be more
than happy to help out. If we can help in anyway please contact me via pherie/cremail and we will be in
touch

Tony Webb

WE B B %"‘,s Director

Pty Ltd

The Cabling Speciaiists Office: 3266 3!

Mobile: 0409 J
Email: tony@w

wwsswebbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable enviranmeiit
Please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication is intended for use af iiie a@ddressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transtiission, distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this emaii/anc-its contents is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webiy's Pty Ltd immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: George W Schwerin <George.W.Schwerin@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 5:38 AM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Charles Goh <Charles.z.Goh@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Osman Sivac
<Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: lindsay@ifspty.com.au; Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>; Albert D Martin
<Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Alan R Graham <alan.r.graham@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Pacific Motorway Fibre Fault

Good morning all. Congratulations on a successful outcome.
1
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George Schwerin

Sent from my SAMSUNG Galaxy S6 on the Telstra Mobile Network

———————— Original message --------

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Date: 9/1/19 1:12 am (GMT+10:00)

To: Charles Goh <Charles.z.Goh@tmr.gld.gov.au>, Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: lindsay@ifspty.com.au, Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>, Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.ald.gov.au>,
Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>, George W Schwerin <George.W.Schwerin@tmr.gld.gov.au>,
Alan R Graham <alan.r.graham@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Pacific Motorway Fibre Fault

Charles,
All operational. Thanks to everyone who assisted. Special thanks to Matt, Kevin and-Kevin (from Webby’s4 Part 4 s.6 Per|
Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Persong to specifically undertake this work for us. Greatly apprecigted:

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Cffice
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M:4 Part 4 s.6 Pet

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Charles Goh

Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 1:51 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Gsman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: lindsay@ifspty.com.au; Webbys Pty Ltd <tany@webbys.net.au>; Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Pacific Motorway Fibre Fault

Hello folks,
All permits , TC's & VMS & TMA & QPS‘are good to go for tonight.
Similar setup as last night.

Osman:

e TC'screw are from the same group “ Verifact” Reference no : 420066188
e QPS has a different roster. Permit WYN 165/19

NAME: S/Con Clint Dowd

STATION:  Redland Bay Water Police

Kind regards,

Charles Goh

Senior Technologist ( ITS) | Brisbane Operations Unit

RoadTek South | IMD | Department of Transport and Main Roads

2
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10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174
(07) 3066 4416 | M:/4 Part 4 s.6 Per!

charles.goh@tmr.qgld.gov.au
www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference-by
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility‘with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect:th&
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads;,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastriicture.
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Colin W Otto

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Sent: Monday, 24 December 2018 9:07 PM

To: Colin W Otto

Cc: Lindsay Harbour; Albert D Martin; Osman Sivac; Michael D Thomas
Subject: Re: Fibre Fault Investigation

Hi Col, ok we are good to go on this one, do you have a specific day you’d prefer ?

Kind regards, Tony Webb

On 24 Dec 2018, at 12:11 pm, Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Tony,

We have a fibre fault on Pacific Motorway, blown fibre around Logan Road. -have an idea where it is
located, and believe it could be related to the macro bend issues that’arescommon on the Busway.

| need assistance to attend site to confirm the location of the fauit. Is\someone available in the first
week of January to assist? Please let me know who | can contact on-2" January.

Kind regards,

Col Otto

Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan/Regicn / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and,Main Roads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M4 Part 4 s.6 Per,

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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WARNING: This email (including any atiachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private-sinfeimation and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if yo« are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if vc(vuse it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review;.altér ) transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email withoxit appropriate authority.

If this email was notiivitended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
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
Sent: Monday, 24 December 2018 12:59 PM

To: Colin W Otto; Lindsay Harbour

Cc: Albert D Martin; Osman Sivac; Michael D Thomas
Subject: RE: Fibre Fault Investigation

Hi Col,

| am waiting for Lindsay to get back and confirm but | can’t see why we couldn’t have someone available to look into
that for you, will let you know as soon as possible.

Tony Webb

WE B B Y’§ Director

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

This communication is intended for use of the addresse&(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, disiricution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is-riot waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd(intfpediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 24 December 2018 12:11 PM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>; Lindsay Harbour <lindsay@ifspty.com.au>

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Michael D
Thomas <Michael.D.Thomas@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Fibre Fault Investigation

Tony,
We have a fibre fault on Pacific Motorway, blown fibre around Logan Road. | have an idea where it is located, and
believe it could be related to the macro bend issues that are common on the Busway.

| need assistance to attend site to confirm the location of the fault. Is someone available in the first week of January
to assist? Please let me know who | can contact on 2™ January.

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

Mi4 Part 4 s.6 Pert

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
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibitity with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily tefiect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and.Main-Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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Colin W Otto

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 10:57 AM

To: Colin W Otto; Albert D Martin

Cc: Lindsay Harbour

Subject: RE: Southern Cross Way Fibre Work

Hi Col,

Just confirming | have Lindsay booked in for this one on the 15" of this month, let me know if you need anything
further.

Tony Webb

WE B B Y’§ Director

Pty Led

The Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 31

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

S

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

Sent: Wednesday, 5 December 2018 7:02 AM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>; Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Lindsay Harbour <lindsay@ifspty.com.au>

Subject: RE: Southern Cross Way Fibre Work

Albert,
Does Tony need a PO number for this?

Tony/Lindsay,
Please let me know when you are ready to start.

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

M:|4 Part 4 s.6 Pers

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 2:20 PM

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Southern Cross Way Fibre Work

Cheers thanks mate,

WEBBY'S

The Cabling Specialists-. """’

www.webbys.net.au

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this ernail

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
addressee you are notified that any transmissiori; glistiibution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contehtis’/is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty it¢'immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your

system.

From: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 2:08 PM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Cc: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Southern Cross Way Fibre Work

Hi Tony approved

kind regards,

Albert Martin
Project Manager | Brisbane Operations | Electrical and ITS Team

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

FORGET HOW WELL P i N
YOU KNOW THE ROAD IFIT’S FLOODED,

FORGET !T.

www.qld.gov.au/floodwatersafety ’ ’

Always have a Plan B.

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd [mailto:tony@webbys.net.au]
Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 11:00 AM

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

$ 1968 plus GST.

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this email

N,

The Cobling Specialists """

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

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 5:09 PM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Cc: Lindsay Harbour <lindsay@ifspty.com.au>; Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Osman Sivac
<Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Southern Cross Way Fibre Work

Tony,

Can you please provide Albert with a price to complete the work highlighted in green on the attached plan? The 24
core cables were hauled by BCC, and are sitting in the pits in front of the 2 cabinets. Just need to be fed into the
cabinets and terminated. | took Lindsay to site 2 weeks ago to show what needed to be done, so he is already aware.

Testing is the 12 cores between CS515 and CS515A, and 4 cores between CS515A and RSC906 at East West Arterial. |
will be available to provide access to site and during testing. Bidirectional OTDR and LEMP.

Any queries, please let me know.

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
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) mayv contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and.may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the garson(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, dis¢iose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate aithority.

If this email was not intended for yo@and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any ¢opies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confideintiality attached to this email is not
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
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain fegally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be ptotected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) jt vias

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribtite, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was:sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destioy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it'ffom your computer
system. Any right which the sender may(xavie under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality @ttached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistaké.

It is your responsibility to ensuré.£nat this email does not contain
and is not affected by compiteiviruses, defects or interference by
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
Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 7:50 AM

To: Colin W Otto

Cc: Lindsay Harbour; Albert D Martin; Osman Sivac
Subject: RE: Southern Cross Way Fibre Work

Col,

Yes mate no problem at all, will get something over to you as soon as | can.

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
will be available to provide access to site and during testing. Bidirectional OTDR and LSMP.

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
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopiesief
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is-hat
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does rot céritain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interfeience by
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarity reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport arig,iViain Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same-infrastructure.
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Colin W Otto

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 12:28 PM

To: Colin W Otto

Cc: Albert D Martin; Charles Goh; Rudy Budianto; Osman Sivac; Dwayne A Boyton
Subject: RE: Invoice 00006630; From Webby's Pty Ltd

Hi Al

As just discussed this is the email trail below, we don’t seem to have received the P/O for invoice 66307

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
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribziion or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
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
Budianto <Rudy.Z.Budianto@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Invoice 00006630; From Webby's Pty Ltd

Tony,
I think Albert was doing a variation of the original Purchase Order, Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal information

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

M: 4 Part 4 s.6 Pel

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

The Cabling Sirecialists Office: 3266 3|

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

wiyw.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustairiable-environment
Please consider the environment befoie printing this email

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
Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 10:40 AM

To: Colin W Otto; Albert D Martin

Cc: Lindsay Harbour

Subject: RE: East West Arterial - Toombul

Good afternoon Gents,

Just going back through outstanding invoices and | have the invoice for this job sitting on my system with no P/O and
not having been sent, can you advise what the P/O is and I'll get it over ASAP please?

Tony Webb

WEBBY’S 5

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
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents ig-riot waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd(intfpediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 1:31 PM

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Lindsay Harbour <lindsay@ifspty.com.au>; Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Subject: FW: East West Arterial - Toombul

Importance: High

Albert,
Can you please arrange for this work to proceed? | will attend site with IFS.

Lindsay,
Please let me know the date for the works as soon as possible. Wednesday next week or Monday, Tuesday or
Wednesday the week after is good for me. Send me a calendar invite to book it in.

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

M:4 Part 4 s.6 Per;

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd [mailto:tony@webbys.net.au]

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 1:28 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: East West Arterial - Toombul

Importance: High

Yes mate it does for sure,

Tony Webb

WE B ’/\' ’s Director

5 Pty Ltd

The Cabling Specmhsts Office: 3266 3I

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

wwwi.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environfiignt
Please consider the environment before printing'tis/email

This communication is intended for use ofthe addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transirission, distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and\its contents is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pfy Ltd immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 1:22 PM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>; Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: East West Arterial - Toombul

Tony,
Does it include the 12 extra splices to be done at VMS902?

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

Mi4 Part 4 s.6 Per!

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd [mailto:tony@webbys.net.au]
Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 1:21 PM

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: East West Arterial - Toombul

Importance: High

Hi Albert,

Quote attached as requested, let me know if you need anything elss:

Tony Webb

WE B B’/?ii,s Director

Pty Ltd

The Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 3

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

wwuwebbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable enviroriimerit
Please consider the environment before printing/this email

This communication is intended for use of-the-addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transrtission, distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email/ang its contents is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
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
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your comptter
system. Any right which the sender may have under copytighi law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email doegnot contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects.or interference by
third parties or replication problems (including-iricompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do nat necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Trangport'and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising:the same infrastructure.
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Colin W Otto

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Sent: Sunday, 4 November 2018 12:14 PM

To: Colin W Otto

Cc: Albert D Martin; Charles Goh; Rudy Budianto; Osman Sivac
Subject: RE: Invoice 00006630; From Webby's Pty Ltd
Attachments: INV00006630.pdf

Hi Guys, we still don’t seem to have the P/O for this one and its way past due now, can | grab one ASAP please?

Tony Webb

| WE B B Y,’g Director

Py lid

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

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(siand may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distributiongr replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is/igt wéived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W:Ottc@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2818 8:14 AM

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
| think Albert was doing a variation of the original Purchase Order. He is away today, but back in the morning.

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

M4 Part 4 s.6 Per

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

Hi Col, I still haven't seen a P/O for this one yet from Al, would you mind checking and seeing if its
been raised yet please mate?

Regards

Tony Webb

Tony Webb

Director

"y,

Pty Ltd

WEB

\(&
The Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 3|

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

wsvw.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable envifonment
Please consider the environment before prifiting this email

This communication is intended for use:of the addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
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

RTI-549 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 87 of 305



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
Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 4:47 PM

To: Angela Z Tame

Cc: Albert D Martin; Gong Y Dao

Subject: RE: BW428/18 Rope and Scope

Hello Angela,

Thank you that’s great news and we look forward to working closely with TMR on future works.

Tony Webb

WEBBY'S 5

Pty Ltd

The Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 3!

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

www.wepBbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this emait

This communication is intended for use of the addressee{s)-a1d may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distrioétion or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents-is not'waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd imriediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Angela Z Tame <AngelaZ.Tame@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 2:23 PM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Gong Y Dao <Wendy.Y.Dao@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: BW428/18 Rope and Scope

Dear Mr Webb

Thank you for your offer in response to the above invitation. Your offer has been accepted.
Please see the attached acceptance letter.

We look forward to a great working relationship with Webby’s.

Kind regards

Angela Tame B.BIt.Env.
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Project Systems Representative | Brisbane Operations Unit
RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

10 Oregon Street | Hemmant Qld 4174
T (07) 3066 4488 | M .4 Part 4 .6 Pers
E angela.z.tame@tmr.qld.gov.au

W www.tmr.gld.gov.au

{ ustamerns firsl Ideas Imbo action O Undzash potentizl .""x‘) Be comrageous Q Empower peepls

el slate, Greal opperbunify.

e e nt

NOT NOW, NOT EVER

Take up Lhe challenge to put an end to domestiec and family violence.

QLDGOV. AL /NOTNOWNOTEVER
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No onhe

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by:mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your ¢computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under cagpyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to thissemail is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email-does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems (incliZdihg incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do:not necessarily reflect the
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
Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 5:07 PM

To: Albert D Martin

Cc: Colin W Otto; Lindsay Harbour

Subject: RE: CN12313 - Gympie Road Fibre Optic Repairs
Importance: High

Hi Albert,

Apologies for the delay in returning this quote, as discussed this afternoon | have expressed the urgency to both our
suppliers on this one and expect pricing back to me tomorrow. I'll have it over to ygt as soon as | can,

WEBBY'’S

The Cabling Specialisis =~ """

www.webbys.net.au

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing thig-email

Tony Webb

Director

Office: 3266 3i
Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

Unit 6/37 Nort

This communication is intended for use of the add:essee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmissicn, 'distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its coritelits is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty itd immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your

system.

From: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 2:52 PM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Subject: FW: CN12313 - Gympie Road Fibre Optic Repairs

Hi Tony

| understand that Lindsay has had a conversation about these works
Please supply quote at your earliest convenience

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
P:(07) 30664486 | M4 Part 4 5.6 Per

E: albert.d.martin@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

FORGET HOW WELL 7
YOU KNOW THE ROAD IF IT’S FLOODED,

FORGET !T.

www.qld.gov.au/floodwatersafety , ’

Always have a Plan B.

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 12:59 PM

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.ald.gov.au>

Cc: Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Matthew Porteous <{atthew.z.Porteous@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: CN12313 - Gympie Road Fibre Optic Repairs

Albert,
Can you please provide a fixed price estimate for the completioriofthe works detailed in the attached Scope of
Works document?

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Regien / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport-and“Main Roads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M:4 Part 4 s.6 Per!

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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WARNING: This email (including any aitaghments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private.inf¢grmation and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if yotrare the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you-Gse it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, aitey] transmit, disclose, distribute, print

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

RTI-549 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 92 of 305



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
Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 4:29 PM

To: Albert D Martin

Cc: Colin W Otto

Subject: FW: Qld QTenders Response Receipt

Hi Albert,

Just letting you know we have submitted our response for the current tender,

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

From: Qld QTenders <gtenders@hpw.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 4:26 PM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Subject: Qld QTenders Response Receipt

Dear Tony Webb,

Thank you for using the Qld QTenders secure Electronic Lodgement Service.
You successfully submitted an electronic response to the tender shown below.

Request No. Request Summary
(Status) &

Type

Dates
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BW42818 Provision of Rope and Scope Fibre and Electrical Cable Works|closing 18 Oct, 2018 3:00 PM
(Current) Tender Issued by Department of Transport and Main Roads
Invitation to OfferUNSPSC: Cable laying - (100%)

Your response receipt number is: 180486. The response was submitted on 15 Oct, 2018 4:26 PM.
You have uploaded the following files:

2019 Public Liabilty COC.pdf (199090 bytes)

2019 Workcover COC.pdf (18476 bytes)

Webbys Pty Ltd Letter of offer.pdf (599868 bytes)

2019 Motor Vehicle COC.pdf (320421 bytes)

2019 Business COC.pdf (68845 bytes)

RFQ Provision of Rope and Scope Fibre and Electrical cable.pdf (2599796 bytes)

Any enquiries related to this request should be directed to the nominated contact person.

Please do not reply to this email. If you have any questions or require further infartviation about the operation of this
site, please contact:

Queensland Government QTenders

QTenders System Support
Business hours - 8am to 5pm (AEST)

= 4
107 3215 3699
= 4
= bsu@hpw.qld.gov.au

*kkk *k %k H H dhkkkkkhkhkhkVdkhkhkhhkhkhkkhkhkhkhkhhkhkkkkk
Disclaimer

The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may contain
privileged or confidential information. They may only be used for the purposes for which they were supplied. If you are
not the addressee, you are notified that-any4ransmission, distribution, downloading, printing or photocopying of the
contents of this message or attachmenis is strictly prohibited. The privilege or confidentiality attached to this message
and attachments is not waived, lost @r/destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you receive this message in
error please notify the sender by returiie-mail or telephone.

Please note: the Departmeni/of Housing and Public Works carries out automatic software scanning, filtering and
blocking of E-mails and attacihtnents (including emails of a personal nature) for detection of viruses, malicious code,
SPAM, executable programs or content it deems unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to respect
the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld). Personal information will only be
used for official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance with Departmental Policies. Personal
information will not be divulged or disclosed to others, unless authorised or required by Departmental Policy

and/or law.

Thank you.

2
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Colin W Otto

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 9:12 AM

To: Albert D Martin

Cc: Colin W Otto

Subject: RE: Tender

Ok no problem will submit everything later today,

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

From: Albert D Martin <Albert.Daviartin@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 15 October 2618 8:08 AM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <téhy@webbys.net.au>

Cc: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Tender

Hi Tony
No | have not as yet
Just note if contract is won then insurance will be sought

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
P:(07) 30664486 | M: 4 Part 4 s.6 Pel

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
Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 6:47 AM

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Tender

Importance: High

Hi Albert,

We are hoping to submit our tender response today but just wanted clarification on that
Professional Indemnity Insurance before we do, have yguhad a response from procurement as of

yet ?

WEBBY’S

The Cabliria Specialists """

T

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

Importance:

Hi Albert,

Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Monday, 15 October 2018 6:47 AM

Albert D Martin

Colin W Otto

Tender

High

We are hoping to submit our tender response today but just wanted clarification on that
Professional Indemnity Insurance before we do, have you had a respaise from procurement as of

yet ?

Tony Webb

WE B B‘éi’ﬁs Director

Pty Ltd

The Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 3!

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

www.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environmeiit
Please consider the environment before printing/this-email

This communication is intended for use of theé(addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmissic?; distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its zontents is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's'\Piy I.td immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your

system.
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Colin W Otto

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Sent: Thursday, 11 October 2018 6:59 PM

To: Albert D Martin

Cc: Osman Sivac; Lindsay; Colin W Otto

Subject: RE: Gympie Road Fibre Modification

Perfect thanks Albert,

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

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) ahicimay contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
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

From: Albert D Martin <Albert.DaAviartin@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 11 October 2618 4:34 PM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <téhy@webbys.net.au>

Cc: Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Lindsay <l.harbour@bigpond.com>; Colin W Otto
<Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Gympie Road Fibre Modification

Hi Tony

To confirm

Traffic Management will be on site at Monday 22/10/18 at 9.00pm
Osman will be the contac|h.4 Part 4 5.6 Persd

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

E: albert.d.martin@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

FORGET HOW WELL P i N
YOU KNOW THE ROAD IFIT’S FLOODED,

FORGET !T.

www.qld.gov.au/floodwatersafety ’ ’

Always have a Plan B.

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd [mailto:tony@webbys.net.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 7:21 AM

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Lindsay <l.harbour@bigpondigam>
Subject: RE: Gympie Road Fibre Modification

Hi Albert,

With the request being that we start after 10pm is it possible to have T/C there setting up from around 9pm so we

can get started right on 10pm?

Y'S
The Cabling’Specialists """

A vy

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
Sent: Monday, 8 October 2018 4:40 PM
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To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Cc: Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Gympie Road Fibre Modification

Hi Tony
What time do you want the traffic control to be there?

kind regards,

Albert Martin
Project Manager | Brisbane Operations
RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

10 Oregon Street Hemmant QLD 4174
P:(07) 30664486 | M:4 Part 4 s.6 Pel

E: albert.d.martin@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

FORGET HOW WELL
YOU KNOW THE ROAD IF IT’S FLOODED

FORGET

Always have a Plan B.

www.qld.gov.au/floodwatersafety

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd [mailto:tony@webbys.net.au]

Sent: Monday, 8 October 2018 3:19 PM

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Colin WW/@tto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Gympie Road Fibre Modification

Importance: High

Hi Albert,

Please find our pricing below for the scope ofwarks as requested, if you need anything further please just let me
know.

Part Refuse Sch.4 Fart 47s.7(1)(b) Commercial value

Total $1728.00 ex GST

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

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 5:20 PM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Cc: Lindsay Harbour <lindsay@ifspty.com.au>; Albett D-Wartin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Osman Sivac
<0Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Gympie Road Fibre Modification

Tony,

Please provide pricing to Albert to comgleté the works on the attached drawings.

Part Refuse Sch.4-+ait 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value

Refer Dwg 357446 for joint location.

We would like the work to be undertaken in the week commencing 22 October. Can you accommodate this?

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
sk sk ok sk 3k sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk 3k sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk SRRk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk 3k sk sk ok sk ok ok sk sk k

3k sk >k >k 5k ok 3k sk >k >k 5k 3k 3k sk >k >k 5k 5k sk sk sk 5k 3k sk sk 3k 3k 5k 3k 3k ok ok >k 3k 3k 3k ok sk >k 3k 3k 3k ok >k 3Rk Rsksk ok 5k 5k 3k 3k sk >k >k 5k ok 3k %k >k 5k 5k %k %k %k %k %k %k k

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) nifay-eontain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and‘may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the personis) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an atithorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate autherity.

If this email was not intended for you andwas sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any capias of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sendérmay have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentidlity attached to this email is not
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
5
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

Cc: Osman Sivac; Colin W Otto

Subject: RE: Gympie Road Fibre Modification
Importance: High

Hi Albert,

Please find our pricing below for the scope of works as requested, if you need anything further please just let me
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

RTI-549 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 106 of 305



Cc: Lindsay Harbour <lindsay@ifspty.com.au>; Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Osman Sivac
<Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Gympie Road Fibre Modification

Tony,

Please provide pricing to Albert to complete the works on the attached drawings.

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value

Refer Dwg 357446 for joint location.

We would like the work to be undertaken in the week commencing 22 October. Canyyou accommodate this?

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
copyright. You may only use it if you are the persorni{s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an duthorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disglose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you-atid was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any gopies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sendé’may have under copyright law, and
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
Sent: Friday, 5 October 2018 11:12 AM

To: Colin W Otto

Cc: Lindsay Harbour; Albert D Martin; Osman Sivac
Subject: RE: Gympie Road Fibre Modification

Col,

Just confirming yes we can kick it of in the week of the 22" as requested and | will have pricing to Albert by close of
business Monday.

Tony Webb

WE B B Y’§ Director

Pty Led

The Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 31

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

S

www.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this emalil

This communication is intended for use of the addresseé(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, disiricution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents isfiot waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
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
<Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

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

M:4 Part 4 s.6 Perl

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

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No ohe

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you oy mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy aniy:hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your cemputer
system. Any right which the sender may have undercopyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this émail is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this efmalidoes not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, gefects or interference by
third parties or replication problems (inciuding incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email o not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department ¢f Transport and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utiliSing the same infrastructure.
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 3:45 PM

To: 'lindsay@ifspty.com.au’

Cc: Albert D Martin; Webbys Pty Ltd

Subject: RE: Gympie Road Fibre Works Cost Estimate
Lindsay,

| found a small omission today. At CS794, there is a second 6 core cable connected to the existing FOBOT from a
CCTV camera. | will update the drawing and send to you. Accept there will be cost increase for you to do this, but
just add it to the bill.

Will send tomorrow.

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

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2019 3:26 PM

To: lindsay@ifspty.com.au

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>;Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Subject: Gympie Road Fibre Works Cost Estimate

Lindsay,
Following our meeting today, | have updated the)scope of works document to include on the fibre optic works to be
undertaken. Can you please provide a quote’td RoadTek, via the existing SOA with Webby’s to complete the work?

| have included a table in the Appendixiariyou to price each item individually, and the original spreadsheet is also
attached. The work is able to be ungertaken during daytime hours, with the exception of four (4) joints, which will
also require traffic control. RoadTek wiil provide the traffic control for these sites.

Any questions, please let me’know.

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

M:4 Part 4 s.6 Per|

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 12:13 PM
To: '"Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd'

Cc: Lindsay Harbour

Subject: RE: Patching Test Results

Thanks.

| gave Albert the go ahead for Hoyland St. Has he let you know? Needs to be completed in the week commencing
11/08/2019.

Also the Gympie Road Fibre work is approved, but wait for your PO from Albert befére commencing ordering for
this.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Oifice
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

Hi Col | have spoken to Lindsayse Sch.4 Part 4 s.6-Pejsonal irbut assured me we will have these to you today.

Kind regards, Tony Webb

On 5 Aug 2019, at 10:07 am, Colin W-Qtto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Lindsay,
Can you please make’syreyou send through the fibre test results from last week today?

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

M: 4 Part 4 s.6 Per

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

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 11:35 AM

To: Albert D Martin

Cc: Webbys Pty Ltd; Lindsay Harbour

Subject: Gympie Road and Hoyland St Fibre and Fibre Optic Joint Audit

Attachments: 357461_B Gympie Rd ITS Drg 20.pdf; 357460_B Gympie Rd ITS Drg 19.pdf; 357472

_B Gympie Rd ITS Drg 31.pdf; 357470_B Gympie Rd ITS Drg 29.pdf

Albert,
For design purposes for the Gympie and Strathpine TMR requires to provide information to the design contractor
regarding a BCC connection to TMR cable along Hoyland St.

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial vaiue

Can you please obtain pricing as a matter of priority? | would like thisswork undertaken next week if possible, with
the report submitted by COB Thursday, 5 August.

1
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M2133 ccrv

BCCto
Hoyland St

To CS797

PXXX

PXXX PXXX PXXX PXXX

Record Cable IDs or markings if shown.
If missing, install label and label Cable 1, Cable 2 and so on.
Record core counts of individual cables.

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

M:4 Part 4 s.6 Pel

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 12:50 PM

To: '"Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd'; Lindsay Harbour

Cc: Albert D Martin

Subject: RE: Logan Enhancement Project - Backbone Fibre Connection to BMTMC from
Brandl St

No. Need to be printable and wrap around the patch lead.

Lindsay,
Send me a photo of a sample you can do. If you don’t have anything RoadTek have label maker.

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

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Lindsay Harbour <lindsay@ifspty.com.au>
Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Logan Enhancement Project - Backbone Fibre’Connection to BMTMC from Brandl| St

| have some labels here that we will send out ancd:caiybe marked with details on site, we use them on other projects
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

Cc: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>; Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>
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

Cc: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>; Albert B{Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Logan Enhancement Project - Backbone Fibre(Cénnection to BMTMC from Brandl St

No problem, if someone tell us what to put on them theywill be done
Regards

Lindsay Harbour
0488 707118

On 15 Jul 2019, at 12:37 pm, Colin W @tte’<Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au> wrote:

Can we also please ensuia.that/we have a permanent label maker to label the patch leads as we go?

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

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>; lindsay@ifspty.com.au
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
That’s no problem at all I'll get the order underway now,

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

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>; lindsay @ifspty.com.au

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Logan Enhancement Project - Backbone Fibre Connection to BMTMC from Brandl St

Tony/Lindsay,

Albert will be sending you soon the PO to proceed with-this work. There is a quantity change in the
number of cores that we need to test, and also the namber of patches. Instead of 2 core and 1 patch
lead, now we need to do 4 cores and 2 patch leads. [;assume this only affects the materials, as the
time will only marginally increase, and you will billoy the hour.

Can you please proceed with procuring the patch l2ads, and advise when they will be received? We
need about a week’s notice to arrange Transurcan permits, so need to know exactly when you are
available to do this. Please let me know as soon as possible.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No 12762 | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations |-Depzrtment of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street{Bylsbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M:l4 Part 4 5.6 Per|

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.qld.cov.ay

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.ad

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
Will need to know the location you are working as | require to submit TGS
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
P:(07) 30664486 | M:4 Part 4 5.6 Per

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

Subject: RE: Logan Enhancement Project - Backbone Fibre Connection to BMTME from Brandl St

Hi Al,

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal information please see the sreakdown and costs below and
let me know if you need anything further.

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercialvalue

$3800 plus GST.

<image001.jpg>
Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable enviropiment
Please consider the environment before printing:thig’email

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If
you are not the addressee you are notified-ihat any transmission, distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited.
The legal privilege and confidentiality gftachked to this email and its contents is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of
mistaken delivery to you. If you have redeied this message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediately by E-mail to
tony@webbys.net.au and permanetitiy delete the email from your system.

From: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>

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
Happy to talk this through in the morning with you. This is similar towhat you did for Gateway
Upgrade Project.| Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) 2emmercial value

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropoiitan-Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transiioit and Main Roads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M34 Part 4 s.6 Pery

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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WARNING: This email (including/any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only useitiif you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to aihd if you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email withaut appropriate authority.

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
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference &y
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflett the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Reads;

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
sk 3k sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk kel sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk

3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk 3k ok 3k sk sk sk 3k ok ok sk sk sk 3k ok ok sk R ol 3k 3k sk sk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk ok sk sk k k

WARNING: This email (including any attachmenis)may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private informatioiand may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the parson(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in-an)duthorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate-gauthority.

If this email was not intended fot“you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me(irtrediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and@ny,copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the.sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and cosifidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by-that mistake.

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

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 4:10 PM

To: Albert D Martin; Colin W Otto

Cc: Lindsay Harbour

Subject: RE: Gympie Road and Hoyland St Fibre and Fibre Optic Joint Audit

OK no worries,

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

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 2:20 Fi

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <téhy@webbys.net.au>; Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Cc: Lindsay Harbour <lindsay@ifspty.com.au>

Subject: RE: Gympie Road and Hoyland St Fibre and Fibre Optic Joint Audit

Night works

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
P: (07) 30664486 | M:4 Part 4 5.6 Per
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

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 12:35 PM

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

Can you confirm if this would be day or night works, | have looked at the area-andi am guessing it will be night?

Tony Webb

WEBBY'S =

Pty Led

The Cabling Specidijists Office: 3266 3

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

www.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable envircrinient
Please consider the environment before prititing-this email

This communication is intended for use.cf'the addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any’iransmission, distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email'ard its contents is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
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

Cc: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>; Lindsay Harbour <lindsay@ifspty.com.au>
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

Can you please obtain pricing as a matter of priority? | would like this work undertaken next week if possible, with
the report submitted by COB Thursday, 5 August.

o ZEFAT _

EEE

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

M: 4 Part 4 5.6 Per

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
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contaiit legally
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way./No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distrioute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent .t you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it fromyour computer
system. Any right which the sender may havé linder copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attachiad to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viriises, defects or interference by
third parties or replication pr¥obtems (including incompatibility with
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

To: 'Lindsay Harbour'

Cc: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd; Albert D Martin

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

Cc: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>; Albert D Maitin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Logan Enhancement Project - Backbone Fibre Cannection to BMTMC from Brandl St

No problem, if someone tell us what to put on them they.wiil be done

Regards

Lindsay Harbour
0488 707118

On 15 Jul 2019, at 12:37 pm, Colin W Otto’<Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au> wrote:

Can we also please ensure that'we have a permanent label maker to label the patch leads as we go?

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

Subject: FW: Logan Enhancement Project - Backbone Fibre Connectioh.to BMTMC from Brandl St

Tony/Lindsay,

Albert will be sending you soon the PO to proceed with this work. There is a quantity change in the
number of cores that we need to test, and also the numberief patches. Instead of 2 core and 1 patch
lead, now we need to do 4 cores and 2 patch leads. | assuriae this only affects the materials, as the
time will only marginally increase, and you will bill by the hour.

Can you please proceed with procuring the patch leads, and advise when they will be received? We
need about a week’s notice to arrange Transurbappermits, so need to know exactly when you are
available to do this. Please let me know as sooit:as-pgssible.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Nietropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Departineht of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| BrisbaneZQJd 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M:4 Part 4 s.6 Per

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Albert D Martin

Sent: Thursday, 6 Juhe’20719 5:32 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colir’W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>

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

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal information please see the breakdown-and costs below and
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
mistaken delivery to you. If you have receivediiisrnessage in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediately by E-mail to
tony@webbys.net.au and permanently deletsthe email from your system.

From: Albert D Martin <Albgrt.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 Jurie)2019 1:43 PM

To: Tony | Webbys Piy:-ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

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

Happy to talk this through in the morning with you. This is similar to what you!did for Gateway
Upgrade Project. There will be myself, and another TMR engineer to accétmpany you around the
sites. | would expect you will need 3 guys and 2 x OTDR/LSPMs. One reimains stationary at Mount
Lindsay Highway. One will be at the patch location and the third at the next downstream location.
The guy in the middle will be cleaning and repatching if we get any-highfoss results. | don’t mind if
we make it provisionally 2 days and you just bill me for the hourswe actually spend on site.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region /' Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport:and-iviain Roads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M:4 Part 4 s.6 Per

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

ok ok ok oK ok ok ok o o oK oK ok sk ok o oK oK ok ok sk o oK oK ok ok ok o ok oK ok ok ok R R oK ok ok ok K K ok sk ok ok ok oK ok ok sk ok ok K Kk ok ok sk ok Kok ok ok kK K Kk

WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private ififérimation and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if /Gt are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if yoiitse it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email withouUt-apgropriate authority.

If this email was not/iniended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or efail me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
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

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure:
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) riiay contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and.igy be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the persan(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in anautiiorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disciase, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate aGthority.

If this email was not intended for youand was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any ¢gpies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sentdger may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that niistake.

It is your responsibitity ta-ensure that this email does not contain
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

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 12:37 PM

To: "Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd'; lindsay@ifspty.com.au

Cc: Albert D Martin

Subject: RE: Logan Enhancement Project - Backbone Fibre Connection to BMTMC from
Brandl St

Can we also please ensure that we have a permanent label maker to label the patch leads as we go?

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

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; lindsay @ifs@ty.com.au

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Logan Enhancement Project - Backbone Fibre Cannection to BMTMC from Brand| St
Importance: High

Hi Col,

That’s no problem at all I'll get the order underway now,

Tony Webb

v;)g E B B Y’S Director

Pty Led

Yhe Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 3

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

Albert will be sending you soon the PO to proceed with this work. There is a quantity change in the number of cores
that we need to test, and also the number of patches. Instead of 2 core and 1 patch lead, now we need to do 4 cores
and 2 patch leads. | assume this only affects the materials, as the time will only marginally increase, and you will bill
by the hour.

Can you please proceed with procuring the patch leads, and advise when they4&iit-tie received? We need about a
week’s notice to arrange Transurban permits, so need to know exactly whep/{iou are available to do this. Please let
me know as soon as possible.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Beads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M4 Part 4 s.6 Pert

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Albert D Martin

Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 5:32 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.z2u>

Subject: FW: Logan Enhancement Project - Backiione Fibre Connection to BMTMC from Brandl St

HI Colin
This is the quote form Webbys

Transurban Permits
Will need to know the location ygu/are working as | require to submit TGS

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

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal information please see the breakdown and cgsts below and let me know if you
need anything further.

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value

$3800 plus GST.

Tony Webb

WE N > Y’S Director

The Cakliszg Specialists Office: 3266 3|

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
YOU KNOW THE ROAD

Always have a Plan B.

www.gld.gov.au/floodwatersafety

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2019 4:23 PM

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Cc: lindsay@ifspty.com.au; Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys ret.au>

Subject: Logan Enhancement Project - Backbone Fibre Connection to BMTMC from Brandl St

Albert,

Can you obtain pricing from Webby’s to install patching to connect BMTMC to Mount Lindsay Highway/Logan
Motorway Interchange? The requirements arg-attached. You will also need to allow for arranging permits with
Transurban.

Lindsay,
Happy to talk this through in the mornirigjwith you. This is similar to what you did for Gateway Upgrade Project.

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

To: Webbys Pty Ltd; lindsay@ifspty.com.au

Cc: Albert D Martin

Subject: FW: Logan Enhancement Project - Backbone Fibre Connection to BMTMC from
Brandl St

Attachments: LEP Patching to BMTMC 2019_07_01.xIsx

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

Can you please proceed with procuring the patch leads, and advise when the¥ wiit.be received? We need about a
week’s notice to arrange Transurban permits, so need to know exactly when yotiare available to do this. Please let
me know as soon as possible.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Mairi’Roads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M3i4 Part 4 s.6 Per:

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Albert D Martin

Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 5:32 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au»

Subject: FW: Logan Enhancement Project -(Bdckbone Fibre Connection to BMTMC from Brandl St

HI Colin
This is the quote form Webbys

Transurban Permits
Will need to know the locatj@n)yzou are working as | require to submit TGS

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

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal information please see the breakdown and cgsts below and let me know if you
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

RTI-549 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 137 of 305



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
P: (07) 30664486 | M: 0428100944

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
Happy to talk this through in the mornirig)with you. This is similar to what you did for Gateway Upgrade Project.

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

To: lindsay @ifspty.com.au

Cc: Albert D Martin; Webbys Pty Ltd

Subject: Gympie Road Fibre Works Cost Estimate

Attachments: CN-11908 Scope of Fibre Works 2019_07_05.pdf; Fibre Works Schedule Extract.xlsx
Lindsay,

Following our meeting today, | have updated the scope of works document to include on the fibre optic works to be
undertaken. Can you please provide a quote to RoadTek, via the existing SOA with Webby’s to complete the work?

| have included a table in the Appendix for you to price each item individually, and ttie original spreadsheet is also
attached. The work is able to be undertaken during daytime hours, with the excegtivn of four (4) joints, which will
also require traffic control. RoadTek will provide the traffic control for these sites.

Any questions, please let me know.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region / Brisiiane-Qffice
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M: 4 Part 4 5.6 Per

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 7:46 AM

To: Albert D Martin

Subject: RE: Invoice 00006845; From Webby's Pty Ltd
Yes

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

M: |4 Part 4 5.6 Pers

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Albert D Martin

Sent: 8/07/2019 7:33 AM

To: Colin W Otto

Subject: FW: Invoice 00006845; From Webby's Pty Ltd

Hi Colin
Was this variation completed?

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
P:(07) 30664486 | M: 4 Part 4 5.6 Pet
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

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2019 11:01 AM

To: roadtekbrisbanecosting <roadtekbrisbanecosting@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Albert D Martin
<Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Invoice 00006845; From Webby's Pty Ltd

Please contact Tony Webb via email tony@webbys.net.au if you hava.any queries with this
invoice.

Regards

Tony Webb

Tony Webb

WEBBY’S =™

Pty Ltd

The Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 3!

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

ww/w.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainzbig environment
Please consider the environment bé&fore-printing this email

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

Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 6:22 AM
To: Neil D Wilson

Subject: FW: Moggill rd part 2 of 3
Attachments: tmr mogill rd traces 1lof 2.zip

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

From: Kevin Maguire <kevin@ifspty.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 2:15 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>; tony@webbys.net.au; Lindsay <lindsay@ifspty.com.au>
Subject: Moggill rd part 2 of 3

Regards
Kevin Maguire

E kevin@ifspty.com.au
M h.4 Part 4 5.6 Persd

IFS

INTEGRATED FIBRE SCLUTIONS
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 6:21 AM
To: Neil D Wilson

Subject: FW: moggill rd 3 of 3
Attachments: tmr mogill rd traces 2 of 2.zip

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

M:4 Part 4 5.6 Pen

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
Subject: moggill rd 3 of 3

Regards
Kevin Maguire

E kevin@ifspty.com.au
M h.4 Part 4 s.6 Persa

IFS

INTEGRATED FIBRE SCLUTIONS
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 6:21 AM
To: Neil D Wilson

Subject: FW: Moggill Rd test results 1 of 3
Attachments: tmr mogill rd pdf test results.zip

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

M:4 Part 4 5.6 Pel

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Kevin Maguire <kevin@ifspty.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 July 2019 2:14 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; tony@webbys.net.au; Lindsay <lindsay@ifspty.com.au>
Subject: Moggill Rd test results 1 of 3

Hi All,

Please find attached Moggill Rd test results.

There is 3 parts due to size of file.

Regards
Kevin Maguire

E kevin@ifspty.com.au
M .4 Part 4 5.6 Persa

IFS

INTEGRATED FIBRE SCLUTIONS
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2019 5:45 PM

To: Webbys Pty Ltd; lindsay@ifspty.com.au

Subject: FW: MPB404 VSLS SIGN 1

Attachments: IMG_0221.JPG; IMG_0222.JPG; IMG_0223.JPG; IMG_0224.JPG; IMG_0225.JPG; IMG_

0226.JPG; IMG_0227.JPG; IMG_0228.JPG

These rats are the most determined | have ever seen.

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

From: Matthew Porteous

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2019 2:19 PM

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Osmaii Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Colin W
Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: MPB404 VSLS SIGN 1

Hi All,

As requested, the photos are attached of what was found today at MPB404. Rats seem to have chewed through the
PVC caps that were installed and have started toget)back into the conduits. The photos are all taken in 1 parapet
void located adjacent to the cabinet MPB404:You can see in the photo IMG_0221 where they have chewed their
way into the conduit and then chewed right throtigh an instrument cable (next to the fibre). Apologies they aren’t
the best photos.

Kind regards,

Matthew Porteous
Signal Electrician | Brisbane Operations-Unit
RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery

| Hemmant Depot | 10 Oregon Stget{ Hemmant Qld 4174
M:4 Part 4 s.6 Per

E: matthew.z.porteous@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2019 4:23 PM

To: Albert D Martin

Cc: lindsay@ifspty.com.au; Webbys Pty Ltd

Subject: Logan Enhancement Project - Backbone Fibre Connection to BMTMC from Brandl St
Attachments: LEP Patching to BMTMC Requirements 2019_06_05.pdf

Albert,

Can you obtain pricing from Webby’s to install patching to connect BMTMC to Mount Lindsay Highway/Logan
Motorway Interchange? The requirements are attached. You will also need to allow for arranging permits with
Transurban.

Lindsay,
Happy to talk this through in the morning with you. This is similar to what you did forGateway Upgrade Project.

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region./ Brisbane Office
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
Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 4:35 PM

To: Albert D Martin

Cc: Colin W Otto

Subject: Quote for scope and fibre report as requested
Importance: High

Hi Al,

Quote is below;

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commerciaivaiue

Total $3862.00 ex GST, please let me know if this is suitabie and | can then make a tentative
booking to commence once Col has completed the natification etc.

Tony Webb

WEBBY'’S oo

Pty Ltd

The Calsiing Specialists Office: 3266 3!

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

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 8:17 AM
To: Webbys Pty Ltd; Matt Dawson
Subject: Fibre Hauling

Tony/Matt,

The TMR Specification is currently be rewritten for fibre optic. There is a question about how the addition of the
nylon jacket assists with cable hauling, versus the poly-ethylene jacket. How much harder is it to haul a PE jacketed
cable versus nylon jacketed? There would still be an inner nylon sheath, under the rodent proofing, to prevent
termite damage. What is your experience?

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

M:|4 Part 4 s.6 Pert

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 12:05 PM

To: Matt Dawson; Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd

Cc: Albert D Martin

Subject: RE: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade project

Please use this cable.
Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Officg
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M:|.4 Part 4 5.6 Pers

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Matt Dawson

Sent: 7/05/2019 11:41 AM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd; Colin W Otto

Cc: Albert D Martin

Subject: RE: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade project

Hi we have 2,900m still on the drum

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 7:16 AM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov,au>

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmy.gict/gov.au>; Matt Dawson <matt@webbys.net.au>
Subject: RE: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade project

Matt,

Can you check length and confiriiv/e have enough please?
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

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>;"Matt Dawson <matt@webbys.net.au>
Subject: RE: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade project

Tony,
Agree. Please confirm there is sufficient calii¢’an the 36 core drum and use as necessary. Terminating equipment,
FOBOTS/joint will remain the same. Unugéd-cores to be stored in trays.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No/ 12762 | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations| Degartment of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| Bhisbane Qld 4000
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

www.webbys.net.ax Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) and may contain legally/priviteged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution or replication of this fiiessage is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is not waived, lost or destreved byteason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediately by E-mail to tonvi@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.aus
Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 3:09 PM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qlt.ggav.au>
Subject: RE: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade project

Tony,
| think there may be some confusion-regarding the scope for supply of fibre for this project.

It was TMR's intention that you ywouid supply the new 24 core GRP cable. Did you allow for the supply of the cable,
or did you assume TMR was suppiying the cable?

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

To: 'Albert D Martin' <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.cild.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade project
Importance: High

Hi Al,

Please find quote attached for Miaggiilas requested and if you need anything further please just let me know,
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

Part Réftise Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value

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
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ok ok ok oK ok ok ok o o oK oK ok sk ok o oK oK ok ok ko oK oK oK ok 3k o o oK oK ok sk ok ok oK KRk K K oK ok ok o o oK oK ok ok ok ok oK oK ok ok ok ok K ok ok ok kK K K K

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

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Matf Dawson <matt@webbys.net.au>
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

’@(QV E B B Y’S Director

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

It was TMR's intention that you would supply the new 24 core GRP cable. Did you:allow for the supply of the cable,
or did you assume TMR was supplying the cable?

It appears in your price you state ‘Install fibre” which makes me think you, ainderstood we would be supplying the
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
Subject: FW: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade prdjact
Importance: High

FYI mate,

Tony Webb

!@(QV E B B Y’s Director

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

To: 'Albert D Martin' <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade project
Importance: High

Hi Al,

Please find quote attached for Moggill as requested and if you need anything furthér rlease just let me know,

Tony Webb

WE B B A‘. ’S Director

Pty Ltd

The Cabling Specialisis Office: 3266 3!

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

www.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environmeni
Please consider the environment before printing this-email

This communication is intended for use of the addiessee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmissior, distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its:corignts is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's £ty Ltd immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
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
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protectec:by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No-one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to yau By mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any:-hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from yo&r.computer
system. Any right which the sender may have undercopyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that thisemail does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses; defects or interference by
third parties or replication problemsA{inctuding incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this erfiail do' not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department efTransport and Main Roads,

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

It appears in your price you state ‘Install fibre” which makes me think you understoed we would be supplying the
cable. If this is the case, we can use the 36 core cable on the drum you alreadyhold for us.

Please let me know.

Kind regards,
Colin Otto.

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 1:37 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Moggill road to Almay ITS upgrade project
Importance: High

FYI mate,

Tony Webb

/\WEBBY’S **

Pty Led

@ Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 3!

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

WEBBY’S$

The Cabling Specialists /"

www.weitys.net.au

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this emai

Tony Webb

Director

Office: 3266 3!
Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

Unit 6/37 Nort

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s)-aiid may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distrioytion or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents-is net'waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd imraediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your

system.

From: Albert D Martin <Albert/D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>
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
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your coniputer
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
and is not affected by computer viruses, defec¢tser interference by
third parties or replication problems (includirig)incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do pot.wecessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transgeit and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilisifig/thie same infrastructure.
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

Attachments: Beaudesert Road Scope Memo and Drawing 2019_04_18.pdf

Tony/Lindsay,
Can you please provide a price to Albert for the attached items identified as ‘Webby’s’ for Beaudesert Road fibre?

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value

Have a look and give me a call next week to discuss if needed. Part Refuée Scha Part 4 s.6 Personal information
Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal information that wouidbe appreciated.

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

Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 7:12 AM

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

M:1 Part 4 s.6 Pei

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

/\WEBBY’S

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

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) and-nay-contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution cr-rejiication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is nat.waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediatéiy-ty E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your

system.

From: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 3:49 P

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tohyv@webbys.net.au>
Subject: Moggill road to Almay:ITS upgrade project

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

RTI-549 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 167 of 305



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
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies or
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright4daw;-and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not¢ontain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or iritarference by
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

or endorsed organisations utilising the saiie)infrastructure.
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 11:08 AM

To: Albert D Martin

Subject: RE: East West Arterial Fibre Fault

Albert,

Yes, appears ok. Works out to Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 5.7(1)(b) Commercial value | think that is fair. We are

supplying the cable and they already hold it for us.

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

M: 4 Part 4 5.6 Pel

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Albert D Martin

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 10:56 AM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: East West Arterial Fibre Fault

Are you happy with this quote?

kind regards,

Albert Martin
Project Manager | Brisbane Operations | Electrical and ITS”Team
RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Defivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

10 Oregon Street Hemmant QLD 4174
P:(07) 30664486 | M4 Part 4 5.6 Per

E: albert.d.martin@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

FORGET HOW WEgL P

N7

YOU KNOW THE X IF IT'S FLOODED,

FORGET !T.

www.qld.gov.au/floodwatersafety , ’

Always have a Plan B.

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 10:50 AM

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: East West Arterial Fibre Fault

Morning Al,
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Quote attached as requested and at this stage we have our team booked for a start Sunday night unless advised
otherwise.

Tony Webb

WEBBY'S 5

Pty Ltd

The Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 31

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

www.webbys.net.dit Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) and may contain legaliy privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution or replication of this thessage is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is not waived, lost or desttayzd by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediately by E-mail to tony@w&bbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gow.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 4:58 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.aus

Cc: Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.qld.goyv.au>; Brett D Anderson <brett.d.anderson@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
lindsay@ifspty.com.au; Tony | Webbys PtyLtd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Subject: RE: East West Arterial Fibre Fault

Hi Colin

| just sent the request to Transuiban

Will follow up tomorrow to ptsh through
The critical path will be this aphroval

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

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 2:50 PM

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Brett D Anderson <brett.d.anderson@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
lindsay@ifspty.com.au; Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Subject: East West Arterial Fibre Fault

Albert,
Attached is a KML file for the fault and joint locations identified today on East West-Arterial.

The work required:-

e Rod and rope existing conduit for cable installation. All conduits to fiave-nylon conduit brush drawn through
to ensure no vermin remain in conduits. Caps to be installed immiédiately as brush is pulled through conduit.
Caps removed and replaced post cable installation as per TMR requiied conduit sealing method below.

e Replace approximately 700m 36 core GRP (cable already in Webiy’s possession) between VMS901 and an
existing joint at the development on the off-ramp to Nudgee-Road.

e Seal all conduits (E and C, with/without cabling installed}in-sll barrier voids. Conduits to be sealed with PVC
caps, with cutouts for installed cables. Cut out piece t@’bz-silicone back in over cables to minimise points of
ingress for vermin.

e C(Cables (including 216c and 6¢ and new 36c) to be cevered in barrier voids with split corrugated conduit and
cable ties.

e Splice existing joints as per existing, plans attaciied,

e Testing of all cores required, OTDR and LSPM~at 1310 and 1550nm wavelengths as per attached test plan.

e RoadTek to arrange all traffic control.

e Webby’s/IFS to work under RoadTek SWIVS.

Tony Webb is proposing to commence Sunday-might, and complete cable hauling Monday night. IFS will splice joints
during day behind concrete barrier/guardrailMo traffic control will be required for the joint splicing.

Can you please discuss with Tony to corifirin? Don’t forget that your TGS must incorporate the Airport Link Tunnel
exit onto East West Arterial for the ¢abje installation.

Please let me know once all iscarfirmed.

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

M: 4 Part 4 s.6 Pet

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

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 4:49 AM

To: Albert D Martin

Cc: Osman Sivac; Brett D Anderson; lindsay@ifspty.com.au; Webbys Pty Ltd
Subject: RE: East West Arterial Fibre Fault

Albert,

| have a contact that i met through GUN, who said he can help us when needed,sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Person

mMailto:Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal inforn

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region / Bristane |Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 11 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M: .4 Part 4 5.6 Pers

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au

From: Albert D Martin

Sent: 19/03/2019 4:58 PM

To: Colin W Otto

Cc: Osman Sivac; Brett D Anderson; lindsay @ifsgty.com.au; Webbys Pty Ltd
Subject: RE: East West Arterial Fibre Fault

Hi Colin

| just sent the request to Transurbari

Will follow up tomorrow to push throtigh
The critical path will be this app‘oval

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

Cc: Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Brett D Anderson <brett.d.anderson@tmr.qld.gov.au>;
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

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(2)(b) Commercial value

Tony Webb is proposing to commence Sundanight, and complete cable hauling Monday night. IFS will splice joints
during day behind concrete barrier/guardrdil’ No traffic control will be required for the joint splicing.

Can you please discuss with Tony to caifirin? Don’t forget that your TGS must incorporate the Airport Link Tunnel
exit onto East West Arterial for the gable“installation.

Please let me know once all is confismed.

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

| have a contact that i met through GUN, who said he can help us when needed,sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Person,
mailto:Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal inform

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
P:(07) 30664486 | M:|4 Part 4 s.6 Per:
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

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1){b))/Commercial value

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

M4 Part 4 s.6 Per!

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

Attachments: East West Art Fault.kmz, EWA Fibre Repair 19_03_2019.pdf; East West Arterial Fibre

Test Plan 2019_03_19.pdf

Albert,
Attached is a KML file for the fault and joint locations identified today on East West Arterial.

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value

Tony Webb is proposing to commence Sunday night;.and complete cable hauling Monday night. IFS will splice joints
during day behind concrete barrier/guardrail. No traffic control will be required for the joint splicing.

Can you please discuss with Tony to confirniz ;Don’t forget that your TGS must incorporate the Airport Link Tunnel
exit onto East West Arterial for the cable instailation.

Please let me know once all is confirmed.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEZ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations [ Department of Transport and Main Roads

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
Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 1:37 PM

To: Colin W Otto

Cc: Lindsay Harbour

Subject: RE: Patching Test Results

Importance: High

Yes mate we are just putting the guys together now for kick off on Sunday night and once | have the P/O I'll let
Lindsay know he can start.

Tony Webb

WE B B Y’§ Director

Pty Ltd

The Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 3!

Mobile: 0409 J
Email: tony@w

4

www.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this emai!

This communication is intended for use of the addresse&(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, disiribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents-isfiot waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd(inifpediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
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

Also the Gympie Road Fibre work is approved, but wait for your PO from Albert before commencing ordering for
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

Hi Col I have spoken to Lindsay and he is in Melbourne but assured me we will havethese to you today.
Kind regards, Tony Webb

On 5 Aug 2019, at 10:07 am, Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>wi'ote:

Lindsay,
Can you please make sure you send through the fibre testresuits from last week today?

Thanks for your assistance on this work.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropatitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department ci‘Transport and Main Roads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 48Q0
P: (07) 30665638

M:|4 Part 4 s.6 Per:

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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WARNING: This email (inclu@iriz any attachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential orgrivate information and may be protected by
copyright. You may only'4sé it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent/Xo/and if you use it in an authorised way. No one

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

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure-
sk 3k sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk SRSk sk ok sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2019 2:28 PM
To: lindsay @ifspty.com.au

Cc: Webbys Pty Ltd; Albert D Martin
Subject: East West Arterial Fibre Faults
Lindsay,

| have finally got back to look at the fibre issues we saw during the testing in January.

On the tests from RSC906 to CS515A and from RSC906 to Butterfield St, the OTDR results show marcrobends at
approx. 1640m.

| have measured the installed cable path from RSC906, and it is 1680m from RSC20&%o the Widdop St joint. | also
measured 1500m from RSC906 to VMS901.

Given that the spec calls for 20m every 200m, 10m at road crossings and 6m atcabinets, the pressure fault is
unlikely to be in the Widdop St joint, as the distances measured plus coil§’doesn’t add up. The fault is likely to be in
the joint at VMS901.

| propose that we open the joint to inspect. We can verify the locationhy OTDR from

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region/Brisbane Office
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

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 1:13 AM

To: Charles Goh; Osman Sivac

Cc: lindsay@ifspty.com.au; Webbys Pty Ltd; Osman Sivac; Albert D Martin; George W
Schwerin; Alan R Graham

Subject: RE: Pacific Motorway Fibre Fault

Charles,

All operational. Thanks to everyone who assisted. Special thanks to Matt, Kevin and Kevin (from Webby’s s part 4 5.6 pel
Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personato specifically undertake this work for us. Greatly appreciated.

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

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Osman Sizac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: lindsay@ifspty.com.au; Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys;iet.au>; Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.qgld.gov.au>;
Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Pacific Motorway Fibre Fault

Hello folks,
All permits , TC's & VMS & TMA & QPS are good 10 go for tonight.
Similar setup as last night.

Osman:

e TC’s crew are from the éamé group “ Verifact” Reference no : 420066188

e QPS has a different4oster. Permit WYN 165/19
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
07) 3066 4416 | Mi4 Part 4 s.6 Per
charles.goh@tmr.qgld.gov.au
www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 6:47 AM

To: Osman Sivac; Albert D Martin

Cc: Charles Goh; lindsay@ifspty.com.au; Webbys Pty Ltd

Subject: FW: Pacific Motorway Fibre Fault

Attachments: Pacific Motorway Fibre Fault; WP_20190107_22_13_55_Pro.jpg

Osman/Albert,

We found the fibre damage last night in the barrier void we opened up. The cable had been slipping forward in the
joint, and came to rest against a steel support inside the joint. The pressure on the tube eventually broke the cores.
See attached photo. The red tube, now removed, was pinched against the steel bracket, and you can see the mastic
on the steel.

To repair this, we are going to run a 12 core cable between voids to replace only thered tube. Lindsay has a handle
on what is required, and will be arranging with Tony to get the material ready forinstallation tonight. Mick Thomas
is unavailable, so we need an alternative person with OTDR expertise to assist Lindsay in the testing.

Can you please arrange traffic control for the same location tonight and co-ctdinate with Lindsay and Tony? Please
send me a confirmation email once everything is arranged. Assume we rrieet at the same location at 9pm again.

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

Sent: Thursday, 3 January 2019 9:14 AM

To: Lindsay Harbour <lindsay@ifspty.cornfi.au>
Cc: Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Subject: FW: Pacific Motorway Fibre-Fauit

Lindsay,
RoadTek are unable to attend untiirMonday night next week at 9pm. Does this suit you?

We are planning to open up the void and inspect the joint. If the fault is a pressure fault, we would manipulate the
fibre to relieve the pressure. If the joint all looks okay, we will again shoot the fibre from CC2 and macrobend the
fibre to determine whether the fibre is north or south of the void we are at. | would need you at the void in case the
fibre needs attention, and | will have Osman to OTDR from CC2. He has his own machine, but you may need to show
him what to do for our macro bend test. We can open further voids as necessary on the night to determine how to
permanently repair the issue once we know more.

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

Sent: Thursday, 3 January 2019 9:08 AM

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Matt P Welsh <Matt.P.Welsh@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Pacific Motorway Fibre Fault

Hello Albert,
Have just spoken with Colin;
Webby’s should be on site

Albert; would you be able to spare a VMS & Bump truck crew available for usg/for-Z""Monday night starting @2100
for mobile works please?.

Osman: would you be able to have a crew available with an OTDR please ?
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
(07) 3066 4416 | M:4 Part 4 s.6 Per
charles.goh@tmr.qgld.gov.au
www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Monday, 7 January 2019 3:29 PM

To: lindsay @ifspty.com.au; Michael D Thomas

Cc: Osman Sivac; Albert D Martin; Webbys Pty Ltd
Subject: East West Arterial Fibre Testing

Attachments: East West Arterial Fibre Test Plan 7_01_2019.pdf

Lindsay/Mick,

| am keen to get the fibre testing of the East West Arterial fibre mods back on the agenda to do. | would like to
tentatively book the work in for Monday, 21 January. As we discussed last year, IFS will provide 1 tech, OTDR and
LSPM, and RoadTek will provide the same for the other end to speed up the testing.

| have attached my test plan for information. Could you please confirm your availabiiity for starting at 8am on
21/01/2019? We will meet at RSC906, which is on the on-ramp to Southern Crass Way from Airport Drive. We will
do the local testing around the area first, and finish with the tests from Buttetfieid,St.

Please let me know. We can discuss tonight on site.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Mairi’/Roads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

M4 Part 4 5.6 Pet

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Thursday, 3 January 2019 9:18 AM
To: lindsay @ifspty.com.au

Cc: 'Webbys Pty Ltd'

Subject: RE: Pacific Motorway Fibre Fault

Thanks mate. Will confirm again as soon as RoadTek firm up mobile TC, but unless you hear from me, we are good
for Monday night.

Thanks again for all your help yesterday.

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

From: lindsay@ifspty.com.au <lindsay@ifspty.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 3 January 2019 9:16 AM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: 'Webbys Pty Ltd' <tony@webbys.net.au>

Subject: RE: Pacific Motorway Fibre Fault

No problem at all.

Lindsay Harbour
Manager

E lindsay@ifspty.com.au
M 0488 707118

IFS

INTEGRATED FIBRE SCLUTIONS

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 9:14 AM

To: Lindsay Harbour <lindsay@ifspty.com.au>

Cc: Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Subject: FW: Pacific Motorway Fibre Fault

Lindsay,
RoadTek are unable to attend until Monday night next week at 9pm. Does this suit you?
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

M:|4 Part 4 s.6 Per

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Charles Goh

Sent: Thursday, 3 January 2019 9:08 AM

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Osman Sivac <Osmafi.Z.Sivac@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Matt P Welsh <Matt.P.Welsh@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Colin W Otto <Colin/V.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Pacific Motorway Fibre Fault

Hello Albert,
Have just spoken with Colin;
Webby’s should be on site

Albert; would you be able to spare a VMS & Bump trtck crew available for us for 7" Monday night starting @2100
for mobile works please?.

Osman: would you be able to have a crew availalyie with an OTDR please ?
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
07) 3066 4416 | M4 Part 4 s.6 Per

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
third parties or replication problems (including incompatikiiity with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily-refiect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main-Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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Colin W Otto

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Monday, 24 December 2018 12:11 PM

To: Webbys Pty Ltd; Lindsay Harbour

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
to assist? Please let me know who | can contact on 2" January.

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
To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd; Albert D Martin
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

The Cabling Specialists ™"

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
RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main:Roads

10 Oregon Street Hemmant QLD 4174
P: (07) 30664486 | M:|Part 4 s.7(1)(b)

E: albert.d.martin@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

FORGET HOW WELL
YOU KNOW THE ROAD IFIT"% DED,

FORGET !T.

www.qld.gov.au/floodwatersafety @‘)\ 1 ’

Always have a Plan B.

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd [mailto:tony@webbys.net.au]
Sent: Friday, 30 November 2018 11:00 AM

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gev.au>

Cc: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gevzaus

Subject: RE: Southern Cross Way Fibre Wark

Importance: High

Hi Al,
Apologise for the delay but heire\is#he pricing as requested,

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

Can you please provide Albert with a pricg to complete the work highlighted in green on the attached plan? The 24
core cables were hauled by BCC, and aje sitting in the pits in front of the 2 cabinets. Just need to be fed into the
cabinets and terminated. | took Lindsay.to site 2 weeks ago to show what needed to be done, so he is already aware.

Testing is the 12 cores between £5515 and CS515A, and 4 cores between CS515A and RSC906 at East West Arterial. |
will be available to provide accgssto site and during testing. Bidirectional OTDR and LSMP.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 1:51 PM
To: Albert D Martin

Subject: FW: Southern Cross Way Fibre Work
Importance: High

Albert,

Did you approve this yet? Please arrange for it to be completed asap.

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

Apologise for the delay but here is the pricing:as requested,

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Comitieicial value

S 1968 plus GST.
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

M1 Part 4 s.6 Pel

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

Attachments: Southern Cross Way Fibre Work Scope.pdf
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

Testing is the 12 cores between CS515 and CS515A, and 4 cores between CS515A:and RSC906 at East West Arterial. |
will be available to provide access to site and during testing. Bidirectional OTDR and £SMP.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 7:41 AM
To: Lindsay Harbour; Webbys Pty Ltd
Subject: Gympie Road Test Results

Lindsay,

| think you may have forgotten to forward on the test results from our testing on Gympie Road last week. Can you
please send when you can?

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

M:4 Part 4 .6 Pet

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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Colin W Otto

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Sent: Sunday, 30 June 2019 12:58 PM

To: roadtekbrisbanecosting; Albert D Martin; Colin W Otto
Subject: Invoice 00006842; From Webby's Pty Ltd
Attachments: INV00006842.pdf

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

Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 8:14 AM
To: Albert D Martin

Cc: Webbys Pty Ltd

Subject: East West Fibre Testing

Albert,

| called Osman and Lindsay yesterday afternoon to cancel the testing for today due to weather. We will reschedule
another day once the weather clears.

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

From: Matt Dawson <matt@webbys.net.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 2019 3:27 PM

To: Colin W Otto; Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd

Subject: RE: hoyland st fibre audit, pit 606 joint photos

Attachments: Gympie Rd ITS Pit Markup.pdf, HOYLAND ST FIBRE AUDIT xlsx; 357470_B Gympie

Rd ITS Drg 29.pdf; 357472_B Gympie Rd ITS Drg 31.pdf, TMR Gympie Rd ITS Fibre -
Scope Report.pdf

Importance: High
Hi Col,
Please see attached the report for the Gympie Rd ITS Fibre scope. Also updated Fibie audit spreadsheet

If anything does not make sense please call.

Matt Dawson

WEBBY'’S ot vanaser £

The Cabling Specialists ™" Office: 3266 3040
Mobile: D407 574 493
Email: matt@webby felan

www.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Northlin Place Virginia 4014

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution orreplication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is not.waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediat&ly hy E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Qtte@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 13 August 26196:35 AM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Cc: Matt Dawson <matt@webbys.net.au>; lindsay@ifspty.com.au
Subject: RE: hoyland st fibre audit, pit 606 joint photos

Will this include the photos taken by Lindsay with descriptions of what the photos relate to? | need this all together
and must be today please. Designer is waiting on the information.

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
Sent: Monday, 12 August 2019 5:04 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Matt Dawson <matt@webbys.net.au>

Subject: RE: hoyland st fibre audit, pit 606 joint photos
Importance: High

Hi Col,

Yes mate that is correct, Matt will be putting it together tomorrow and sending it over to you.

Tony Webb

Director

Office: 3266 3|
Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

www.wehlys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s).alid may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is‘et’waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd imraggiately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 12 August 2019 3:34 PM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Subject: FW: hoyland st fibre audit, pit 606 joint photos

Tony,
| assume you are providing the report for the cable location? When will you be sending this through?

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

RTI-549 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 206 of 305



E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From:art Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal informatia

Sent: Monday, 12 August 2019 3:19 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: tony@webbys.net.au; lindsay@ifspty.com.au
Subject: Fwd: hoyland st fibre audit, pit 606 joint photos

Hi Col,
This is 1 of 3 emails regarding the audit

Regards

th.4 Part 4 s.6 Perso

Begin forwarded message:

From| Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal information
Date: 12 August 2019 at 3:13:39 pm AEST

To: PartRefuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal information
Subject: hoyland st fibre audit, pit 606 joint photos

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
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legaliy.
privileged, confidential or private information and may be protetted:by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. Noone

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distributé, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent ta-you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from yaui’computer
system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached-to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that thisemail does not contain
and is not affected by computer viryses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems {including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this emai! do not necessarily reflect the
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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 11:41 AM

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

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>

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

WEBBY’S o~

Pty Ltd

The Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 3!

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

wiyw.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable éaviionment
Please consider the environment béfore-grinting this email

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

M# Part 4 s.6 Per

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

Mate my apologies, | did think we were only installing the fibre as perthe email on the 22/03, we are more then
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

It was TMR's intention that you would supply the new 24 core GRP cable. Did you allow for the supply of the cable,
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

The Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 3i

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

www.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) and may contaitilegally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution or replicatigiof.tiis message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is not waived, lost.ordestroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediately by E-méii ia tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tfny.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 3:49 PM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@wekbysiet.au>
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

www.qld.gov.au/floodwatersafety , - ’

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

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contairi
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility.with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily refiact the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Mairi-Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
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WARNING: This email (including any attaciirents) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private inforniction and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if youll2ré the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you-use.it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter; t¥ansmit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without g@gpropriate authority.

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
Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 5:52 PM

To: Colin W Otto

Cc: Lindsay Harbour; Albert D Martin; Osman Sivac
Subject: RE: Gympie Road Fibre Modification

No problem Col, will get onto it ASAP.

Tony Webb

| WE B B Y,.; Director

Pty ltd

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

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2048 5:20 PM

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
Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 9:18 AM

To: Colin W Otto

Subject: RE: Invoice 00006630; From Webby's Pty Ltd

No stress mate,

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
Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018/3:33°AM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Subject: RE: Invoice 0000663%; From Webby's Pty Ltd

Understand, and apologies for the delay.

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

M:4 Part 4 5.6 Petf

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

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Charles Goh <Charles.z.Goh@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Rudy
Budianto <Rudy.Z.Budianto@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Invoice 00006630; From Webby's Pty Ltd

Thanks mate, just looking to close off last month.

Tony Webb

WEBBY'S 5

Pty Ltd

The Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 3|

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

www.webbys net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) and may/!contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution or regiication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is not waived,-lost’or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediately by E-méiil to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tnfiyzid.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 8:14 AM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Charles Goh <Charles.z.Goh@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Rudy
Budianto <Rudy.Z.Budianto@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Invoice 00006630;-From Webby's Pty Ltd

Tony,
| think Albert was doing a variation of the original Purchase Order.| Ppart Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 5.6 Personal information

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

M4 Part 4 s.6 Pel

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

WE B B'/?ii,s Director

Pty Led

The Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 3

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

wwu.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing/this email

This communication is intended for use of-ihe-addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transrtission, distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this emaijl/ano its contents is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Wethy’s Pty Ltd immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
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
Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 6:31 PM

To: Colin W Otto

Cc: lindsay@ifspty.com.au; Albert D Martin
Subject: RE: East West Arterial Fibre Test Plan

Col,

No problem mate, we are always happy to help where we can and I'll have Lindsay make a note of those dates
tomorrow.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 5:53 PM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Cc: lindsay@ifspty.com.au; Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: East West Arterial Fibre Test Plan

Tony,
Thanks for reviewing the price. | appreciate the collaborative way that we all work together. If it does end up taking

us longer, we will negotiate the price as required.

Can we tentatively book in 15/16 October as the date for the works? Albert will formally advise you to proceed.
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| have another small job on Gympie Road that | will put together. | briefed Lindsay on it today so he understands
what is required. RoadTek will provide traffic control, we just need the splice and testing services. Hope to send this
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

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 3:53 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: East West Arterial Fibre Test Plan

Importance: High

Gents,

Reviewed pricing attached as requested, if you need anything furthetjust let me know !

Tony Webb

Director

Office: 3266 3!
Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

\

»

-,

vww.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

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
Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 3:50 PM
To: 'Colin W Otto' <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>
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Cc: Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: East West Arterial Fibre Test Plan

Gents,

Our quote is attached and we expect it to take between two and three days on site and then a couple of days to
produce the test results, let me know if you need anything further!

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

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) and may containjiegally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution or replicatior-&f this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is not waived, lost ordestroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediately by E.mail i’ tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmrgid.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 3:45;PM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Cc: Lindsay Harbour <lindsay @ifspty. éem.au>; Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Osman Sivac
<Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: East West Arterial Fibie T€st Plan

Tony,

Can you please supply a quote to Albert to carry out OTDR/LSPM as per the attached spreadsheet? | have identified

on the spreadsheet which require both OTDR and LSPM, and those which required only OTDR. Could you please also
indicate how long it will take to complete? Testing hours will be between 6am and 6pm, and | will be onsite to assist
with access as required.

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

RTI-549 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 226 of 305



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
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with:
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure;
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments}mgay contain legally
privileged, confidential or private informatiori:and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in atvaiithorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit{disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate/atithority.

If this email was not intended foryou-and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me irirriediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any.copies of it from your computer
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

Cc: Osman Sivac

Subject: RE: East West Arterial Fibre Test Plan
Attachments: Copy of East West Vary 2.xls

Importance: High

Gents,

Reviewed pricing attached as requested, if you need anything further just let me know !

Tony Webb

WE B B y’ o Director

Pty Ltd

The Cabling Specialisis Office: 3266 3

Mobile: 0409 J
Email: tony@w

www.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing thig-emai

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

To: 'Colin W Otto' <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

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

Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 3:45 PM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Cc: Lindsay Harbour <lindsay@ifspty.com.au>; Albett D-Wartin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Osman Sivac
<Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: East West Arterial Fibre Test Plan

Tony,

Can you please supply a quote to Albert G carry out OTDR/LSPM as per the attached spreadsheet? | have identified

on the spreadsheet which require both-QTER and LSPM, and those which required only OTDR. Could you please also
indicate how long it will take to comglete? Testing hours will be between 6am and 6pm, and | will be onsite to assist
with access as required.

Any queries, please let me kricow.

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
Attachments: East West Vary 2.xls

Gents,

Our quote is attached and we expect it to take between two and three days on site and then a couple of days to
produce the test results, let me know if you need anything further!

Tony Webb

WE B B ng Director

Pty Led

The Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 31

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

www.weébbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this efnil

This communication is intended for use of the addrEsseg(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission;distfioution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contentsis not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Lidirmmediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
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

Sent: Sunday, 30 June 2019 1:22 PM

To: roadtekbrisbanecosting; Albert D Martin; Colin W Otto
Subject: RE: Invoice 00006842; From Webby's Pty Ltd

Hello,

Earlier this invoice was sent and it is incorrect and was sent by mistake, please do not forward it
for processing and please dispose of any copies, we apologize for the mistake.

Tony Webb

WE B B , \3) Director

Pty Led

The Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 31

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

www.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this ema

This communication is intended for use of the addressea{s)znd may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distripition or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contentg-is-not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
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

To: roadtekbrisbanecosting@tmr.qld.gov.au; Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au; Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au
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
Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 4:32 PM

To: Albert D Martin

Cc: Dwayne A Boyton; Colin W Otto

Subject: RE: East West Arterial - Toombul

Sorry gents but do we have a P/O number on this one yet, my accounts lady is pushing me for it?

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
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediateiy-by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Albert D Martin <Albert.DaAviartin@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 5:59 PM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <téhy@webbys.net.au>

Cc: Dwayne A Boyton <Dwayne.A.Boyton@tmr.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: East West Arterial - Toombul

Hi Tony
Your quote is approved

kind regards,

Albert Martin
Project Manager | Brisbane Operations
RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery | Department of Transport and Main Roads

10 Oregon Street Hemmant QLD 4174
P:(07) 30664486 | M:14 Part 4 5.6 Pel
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

Quote attached as requested, let me know if you need anything-else.

Tony Webb

WEBRBY'’S o«

Pty Ltd

The Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 3!

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

wwiv.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable enviranment
Please consider the environment before'piiniing this email

This communication is intended for-tigg of the addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
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
Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 4:07 PM

To: Colin W Otto

Cc: Lindsay Harbour; Albert D Martin; Osman Sivac
Subject: RE: East West Arterial Fibre Test Plan
Importance: High

Hi Col,

Yes mate that’s no problem I'll get that over to Albert on Wednesday for you,

Tony Webb

WE B B ng Director

Pty Ltd

The Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 3!

Mobile: 0409 J
Email: tony@w

www.wébbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this efail

This communication is intended for use of the addr&sseg(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission;-distfibution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its conteiits)is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Lidimmediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
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
Thursday, 13 September 2018 1:28 PM

Colin W Otto; Albert D Martin

RE: East West Arterial - Toombul

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
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is/A9! Wwdived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediztely by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your

system.

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W:Ottc@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 13 Septembe2018 1:22 PM

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

Quote attached as requested, let me know if you need anything else.

WEBBY

The Cabling Specialists

www.weniys.net.au

e,

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
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents-is netwaived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd imrrediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your

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
Attachments:

Importance:

Hi Albert,

Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Thursday, 13 September 2018 1:21 PM

Albert D Martin

Colin W Otto

East West Arterial - Toombul

DTMR - East West Arterial Modification Toombul.xls

High

Quote attached as requested, let me know if you need anything else.

WEBBY'S

The Cabling Specialisis. = """

www.webbys.net.au

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing thig"email

Tony Webb

Director

Office: 3266 3!
Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

Unit 6/37 Nort

This communication is intended for use of the addfegsee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the

addressee you are notified that any transmissic};

distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and

confidentiality attached to this email and its corteiits is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Piy-istd immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your

system.

RTI-549 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 243 of 305



Colin W Otto

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 9:33 AM

To: Colin W Otto; Lindsay Harbour

Cc: Adrian Villas

Subject: RE: GUN project testing

Yes mate just downloading now and will send over soon,

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

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 9:27 AM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <téhy@webbys.net.au>; Lindsay Harbour <lindsay@ifspty.com.au>
Cc: Adrian Villas <adrian.villas@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: GUN project testing

Tony,
Did you not do Light Source Power Meter? Was it requested? If you have the results, please send.

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
Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 8:57 AM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Adrian Villas <adrian.villas@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: GUN project testing

Importance: High

\ WEBBY’S

The Cabling Specialists ="

www.webbys.net.au

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this email

Tony Webb

Director

Office: 3266 3!
Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

Unit 6/37 Nort

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) aind.miy contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is noi“waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediately.by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your

system.
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WARNING: This email (includirig-any attachments) may contain legally
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

Thursday, 13 September 2018 8:57 AM

Colin W Otto

Adrian Villas

GUN project testing

nudgee its vl 2 266 George Gun project GUNO25.trc; Ivl 2 266 George Nudgee its
Gun project GUNO025.pdf; Ivl 2 266 George Nudgee its Gun project GUN026.trc;
nudgee its Ivl 2 266 George Gun project GUNO25.pdf; Ivl 2 266 George Nudgee its
Gun project GUNO025.trc; nudgee its Ivl 2 266 George Gun project GUN026.pdf;
nudgee its vl 2 266 George Gun project GUNO026.trc; Ivl 2 266 George Nudgee its
Gun project GUN026.pdf

High

Tony Webb

| WE B B %-!_l\"s Director

. Pty Ltd

The Cabling Speciaiists Office: 3266 3!

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

www.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable enviionment
Please consider the environment before pgrintitig-this email

This communication is intended for use ofing addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any iransmission, distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email:aridiis contents is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
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
Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 8:54 AM

To: Colin W Otto

Cc: Albert D Martin; Lindsay Harbour

Subject: RE: Scope of Works - MAL196 and VMS902 Mods

No problem Col,

Will get it sorted and back to you ASAP,

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

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 7:44 AM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Lindsay Harbour <lindsay@ifspty.com.au>
Subject: Scope of Works - MAL196 and VMS902 Mods

Tony,

Can you please provide pricing to Albert for the attached scope. Please cc me a copy. Note a small part of the work
shown at VMS902 has already been scoped and invoiced in the last work, but is shown here in this package. Lindsay
has been to site and knows what we require. We will use 50m of the 36 core fibre drum you hold for us from the
Western Freeway repair. After we complete this, | will get you to drop the drum back to our Butterfield St shed.

Any queries, please don’t hesitate to call.

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

M:|Part 4 s5.7(1)(b)

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

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contdin
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference’oy
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect’the
opinions of the Department of Transport and Main eads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastriicture.
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Colin W Otto

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 9:29 AM

To: Colin W Otto; Matt Dawson

Subject: RE: CS191 Cable Investigation and Joint Reconstruction
Hi Col,

Supplier is Middy’s Data and Electrical and part number is OMECAN — TAG, let me know if you need anything else.

Tony Webb

WE B B Y’g Director

Py Lid

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

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s)-and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution sr replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is/igt wdived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W:Qttoc@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September2018 9:23 AM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>; Matt Dawson <matt@webbys.net.au>
Subject: FW: CS191 Cable Investigation and Joint Reconstruction

Importance: High

Matt/Tony,
Can you please give me a part number or manufacturer of this label please? Trying to specify it in an upcoming job.
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
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M:4 Part 4 s.6 Pern
E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Matt Dawson [mailto:matt@webbys.net.au]

Sent: Friday, 20 October 2017 6:26 AM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>; Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: CS191 Cable Investigation and Joint Reconstruction

Importance: High

Hi Col,
See attached image for the cable tags we propose to use on this project.

’ Matt Dawson
&Y WE B B Y s Projects Manager
The Cabling Specialists ™" Office: 3266 3040

Mobile: 0407 574 493
Email: matt@webbys.det.au

www.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Northlink Place Virginia 4014

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) and may centairtlegally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution or repli¢atiofyof this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is not waived Agsi-¢r'destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediately by E-maiito tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 11:14 AV

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gid)gov.au>

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martinv@fmr.qld.gov.au>; Matt Dawson <matt@webbys.net.au>
Subject: RE: CS191 Cable Investigation and Joint Reconstruction

Importance: High

Hi Col,
As discussed on this project we will use the white tags we have, Matt please send Col a photo of one of the tags

marked up when you have one. Attached is the labels that we can have made on future projects if required, let me
know if you need anything else.
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

From: Colin W Otto [mailto:Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.auj

Sent: Thursday, 19 October 2017 7:51 AM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: CS191 Cable Investigation and Joint.Reconstruction
Importance: High

Tony,

I note in your quote, you say TMR to supjisiy-iabels. | was expecting the labels would be supplied by you. It there any
additional cost for the labels, and can ygu giease provide a sample of your proposed label. PDF data sheet or
website link ok.

| want to be onsite for the joint #Gdit; so please give me 5 days notice of the day planned to do this.

Please note the Granard Roati4o Sherwood Road job is from the R2D contractor, not RoadTek, and R2D will provide
approvals for that work if it is to progress.

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

MiPart 4 s.7(1)(b)

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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From: Albert D Martin

Sent: Thursday, 19 October 2017 7:42 AM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: CS191 Cable Investigation and Joint Reconstruction
Importance: High

From: Webbys Pty Ltd [mailto:tony@webbys.net.au]

Sent: Thursday, 10 August 2017 10:59 AM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: CS191 Cable Investigation and Joint Reconstruction

Importance: High

Hi Albert,

Attached is our pricing and scope for the works as requested by Col, if either of yau-have any questions please let
me know.

Tony Webb

WE B B%"’S Director

Pty Ltd

The Cabling Speciaiists Office: 3266 3!

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

wwyiwebbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable envirenment
Please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication is intended for use atihe addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transtrission, distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this emaii’ana-its contents is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webky's Pty Ltd immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Colin W Otto [mailto:Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 9 August 2017 7:09 AM

To: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Cc: Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: CS191 Cable Investigation and Joint Reconstruction

Albert,
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Currently the network for East West Arterial is connected to 2 x ADSL services. Others have made attempts to
connect this network to the backbone fibre in the past, but for whatever reasons, they were unable to complete. |
would like you to engage Webbys to trace out some cables for me, audit the existing joint at CS191.

I have met with Tony to discuss the scope, and he is coming back to me with us price. | would like you to engage him
to carry out this work once we have agreed on the cost.

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value

There will be subsequent engagement of Webby’s again to compieté further work, but we cannot scope this until
after the completion of this work.

Tony,
Please supply your price to Albert (cc to me) for the abdve)scope and deliverables. When Lindsay goes to site to
open the joint and test the cores, please let me knox, as | would like to accompany him.

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Nieirgpolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Departmept of-Fiansport and Main Roads

Floor 11 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qig4g00

P: EO?% 30665638
M:

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au
W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

From: Colin W Otto

Sent: Wednesday, 9 August 2017 6:42 AM

To: 'Webbys Pty Ltd' <tony@webbys.net.au>

Subject: RE: CS191 Cable Investigation and Joint Reconstruction

Tony,

Agree 1300m to Nundah Tunnel from CS191. The first cabinet from CS191 on the East West Arterial is VMS901, and
is approximately 200m from CS191. | have attached plans to assist with EWA, however | have nothing for Nundah
Tunnel.
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Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762-\ivletropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Depagmerit of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 11 | 313 Adelaide Street| BrishanaQld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

Mi4 Part 4 s.6 Per

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Webbys Pty Ltd [mailto:tony@webbys.net.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 8 August 2017 4:31 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: CS191 Cable Investigation and Joint Reconstruction
Importance: High

Hi Col,

| have worked out an aprox length of the Nundah cable as aprox 1300m and the 48 SMOF as a max of 300m to the
cabinet, can you confirm you agree and I'll get this quote together for you?
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
Sent: Thursday, 3 August 2017 2:59 PM

To: Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Subject: CS191 Cable Investigation and Joint Reconsiruction

Tony,
| am looking for an indicative price for some wWork:

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value

What would be necessary for me to supply to you to enable you to provide a price? | would like to get this going
pretty quickly, as BCC will soon be bringing a 216 core cable from KSD to this location, and will want to connect to
our 192 core cable back to the city.

Please let me know.

Kind regards,
Col Otto

Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

7
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
Sent: Monday, 27 August 2018 12:42 PM

To: Colin W Otto

Cc: Lindsay Harbour

Subject: RE: East West Arterial Modification
Importance: High

Hi Col,

A ball park would be around4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) ¢ ex GST mate,

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

This communication is intended for use of the addrZsseg(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
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
Sent: Monday, 27 August 2018 12:25 PM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>
Cc: Lindsay Harbour <lindsay@ifspty.com.au>
Subject: RE: East West Arterial Modification

Tony,
Indicatively, what would this cost to do something similar for installing a joint on an existing cable (144 core — other

cores expressed) and a 12 core tail into a cabinet to a new 12 core FOBOT?

Ball park?? Putting in a capital submission to connect to BCC fibre along a few corridors.

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

Sent: Monday, 13 August 2018 10:51 AM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: East West Arterial Modification

Importance: High

Hi Col,

Extra works pricing is attached, let me know if you need anything further or if’you:would like us to proceed.

Tony Webb

WE B Bg}'\"s Director

Pty Ltd

The Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 3

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

www.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable enviifopiment
Please consider the environment before grinting-this email

This communication is intended for use 0f/ihe addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any fransniission, distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email-ardits contents is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 11:20 AM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>; Lindsay Harbour <lindsay@ifspty.com.au>

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: East West Arterial Modification

Tony,
There is more to come. Two more cabinets to splice.
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Lindsay,
You already have the plans, so can you please provide a price through Tony for RSC906 and RSC908/VMS902°?

Albert,
Can you please raise a PO for Tony for this work?

Also, following on from BCC’s work on the Widdop St joint, we are going to need to carry out testing at the
completion of Lindsay slicing the next 2 cabinets. There was issues in the Widdop St joint with how the cable was
originally spliced, and the tubes had been splice from inner wrap to outer wrap, but not all of them. BCC have
matched the wraps 1 to 1 now, but we think that there may still be issued further upstream in the tunnel. The
testing we will undertake will identify this. | will create a spreadsheet for the required testing, and Lindsay can price
it up.

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

Sent: Monday, 6 August 2018 10:30 AM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Osm¥an Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: East West Arterial Modification

Hi Col,

Lindsay completed the works as below last nightso jirst wanted to know what P/O to use and where to shoot the
invoice?

Tony Webb

@féj E B B Y’S Director

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

Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 10:27 AM

To: 'Colin W Otto' <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Osman Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: East West Arterial Modification

Importance: High

Hi Col,
Pricing below for item 2, se Sch.4 Part 4 5.7(1)(b) Commeiafter we have had a look over them.

Scope of work:
Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value

Total $3550.00 ex GST

Tony Webb

/\WEBBY’S **

Pty Ltd

The Calsling Specialists Office: 3266 3!

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

Sent: Monday, 30 July 2018 12:45 PM

To: Lindsay Harbour <lindsay@ifspty.com.au>

Cc: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>; Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martin@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Osman
Sivac <Osman.Z.Sivac@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: East West Arterial Modification

Lindsay,

Can you please provide a price to complete Scope of Work Activity Items 2, 3 and 4 on the attached plans? Please
price each Activity Item individually. Please submit the price through Webby’s for engagement under the current
SOA.

While we are out on Wednesday to do the bare fibre core test, | will take you to each cabinet to take you through
the work required. We require Item 2 to be completed on Sunday night. RoadTek will provide the traffic control.
Item 3 and 4 do not require traffic control to complete, and we will discuss when these can be completed.

Albert,

Can you please confirm start time to Lindsay for Sunday night? To carry out th&swoik; the slow lane on East West
Arterial will be required to be closed so the fibre splicing van can set up on tixe_ shculder and complete the joint in
the barrier void. Can you please make arrangements to engage the traffic controi and coordinate with Lindsay?

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Region / Brigkiane Office
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
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WARNING: This email (including any attachménts) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information.ang may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are th&a gerson(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in“an,authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transniii, gisclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate adthority.

If this email was not intended fdt you and was sent to you by mistake,
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
privileged, confidential or private information and may be(grotected by
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
please telephone or email me immediately;.destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies ofitfrom your computer
system. Any right which the sender mé&y/nave under copyright law, and
any legal privilege and confidentiality/attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to erisure-that this email does not contain
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

Sent: Thursday, 23 August 2018 12:27 PM

To: Adrian Villas

Cc: Colin W Otto

Subject: RE: GUN Patching requirements from BMTMC to QLD Transurban cabinet Nudgee
Road

Attachments: GUN Fibre Works.xls

Importance: High

Hi Adrian,

Please find pricing attached for the fibre works - GUN Project boundary at Nudgeeta:BMTMC, if you have any
guestions please let me know.

Tony Webb

WE B B’/‘gfF ) Director

Pty Led

The Cabling Speciclists Office: 3266 3

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

www.webbys.net.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environtmztit
Please consider the environment before printing-this’email

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transimission, distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email aind ifs-contents is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Weliby’s-Pty Ltd immediately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Adrian Villas <adrian.villas@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 August 2018 10:35 AM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@webbys.net.au>

Cc: Richard Bassingthwaighte <richard.z.bassingthwaighte@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: GUN Patching requirements from BMTMC to QLD Transurban cabinet Nudgee Road

Hi Tony/Lindsay
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As discussed on the phone, there is some patching works that need to be done from GUN Project boundary at
Nudgee to BMTMC. Below is the scope of work and attached are some relevant document. Can you please advise
an estimated cost for the work and a date and duration when the work can be done. Your contact will be me and/or
Richard Bassingthwaighte 4 part 4 .6 Pers Please advise if you need further information. Thanks for your help.

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Commercial value

Kind regards,

Adrian Villas
Senior Engineer (Electrical) | RPEQ 16620 | Metropolitan Region / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 10 | Brisbane City - 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane City Qld 4000
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane QId 4001

P:(07) 3066 5894 | Mi4 Part 4 s.6 Pers

adrian.villas@tmr.qgld.gov.au

www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may. contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information and-may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, dis¢iose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate attrority.

If this email was not intended for yotand was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any c@pies of it from your computer
system. Any right which the/sender may have under copyright law, and
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

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 12:40 PM

To: Colin W Otto; lindsay@ifspty.com.au

Cc: Albert D Martin

Subject: RE: Logan Enhancement Project - Backbone Fibre Connection to BMTMC from
Brandl St

Yes mate I'll make sure Lindsay has them when we start,

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
M:4 Part 4 5.6 Pet
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

Subject: RE: Logan Enhancement Project - Backbone Fibre Connection to BMTMC from Brandl| St
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
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is‘iet’waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd imroggiately by E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Colin W Otto <Colin.W-0tto@tmr.qld.gov.au>

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
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Can you please proceed with procuring the patch leads, and advise when they will be received? We need about a
week’s notice to arrange Transurban permits, so need to know exactly when you are available to do this. Please let
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

M4 Part 4 5.6 Per

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Albert D Martin

Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 5:32 PM

To: Colin W Otto <Colin.W.Otto@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Logan Enhancement Project - Backbone Fibre Connection to BMTMC:ftem Brandl St

HI Colin
This is the quote form Webbys

Transurban Permits
Will need to know the location you are working as | require to submit-TGS

kind regards,

Albert Martin
Project Manager | Brisbane Operations | Electrical & ITS
RoadTek South | Infrastructure Management & Delivery4d-Department of Transport and Main Roads

10 Oregon Street Hemmant QLD 4174
P:(07) 30664486 | M:4 Part 4 s.6 Pel

E: albert.d.martin@tmr.qgld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

FORGET HOW WELLSO P
YOU KNOW THE IF IT'S FLOODED,

Always have a Plan B

% FORGET !T.
tersatety

I 4

www.gld.gov.au/floodwa

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

Sorry for the delayRefuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.6 Personal inforni please see the breakdown and costs below and let me know if you
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

WEBBY'’S o~

Pty Ltd

The Cabling Specialists Office: 3266 3i

Mobile: 0409 ;
Email: tony@w

www.webbys.fet.au Unit 6/37 Nort

Webby's Pty Ltd promotes a sustainable environment
Please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication is intended for use of the addressee(s) and may etitain legally privileged and confidential information. If you are not the
addressee you are notified that any transmission, distribution or replication of this message is strictly prohibited. The legal privilege and
confidentiality attached to this email and its contents is not waivedj/icst.or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this
message in error, please notify Webby's Pty Ltd immediately by, E-mail to tony@webbys.net.au and permanently delete the email from your
system.

From: Albert D Martin <Albert.D.Martja@trir.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 1:43 PM

To: Tony | Webbys Pty Ltd <tony@wehbys.net.au>

Subject: FW: Logan EnhancementProject - Backbone Fibre Connection to BMTMC from Brandl St

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

RTI-549 IMD - PDO - Metropolitan region - Colin Otto - emails.pdf - Page Number: 270 of 305



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

Can you obtain pricing from Webby’s to install patching to connect BMTMC to Moust:Lindsay Highway/Logan
Motorway Interchange? The requirements are attached. You will also need to alloW-forarranging permits with
Transurban.

Lindsay,
Happy to talk this through in the morning with you. This is similar to what’you\did for Gateway Upgrade Project.

Part Refuse Sch.4 Part 4 s.7(1)(b) Comtrercial value

Kind regards,

Col Otto
Senior Engineer (Electrical) RPEQ No. 12762 | Metropolitan Regian / Brisbane Office
Program Delivery & Operations | Department of Transport.ana’Main Roads

Floor 10 | 313 Adelaide Street| Brisbane Qld 4000
P: (07) 30665638

Mi4 Part 4 5.6 Pers

E: colin.w.otto@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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WARNING: This email (including any'zttachments) may contain legally
privileged, confidential or private-infermation and may be protected by
copyright. You may only use it-if Vou are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if.watidse it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter,transmit, disclose, distribute, print

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
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WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may.contain legally
privileged, confidential or private information andmay,be protected by
copyright. You may only use it if you are the persan(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you use it in